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PROSPECTUS

Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.
2,000,000Shares of Common Stock   

The date of this Prospectus is March 31, 2011.

Foreclosure Solutions, Inc. (“Foreclosure Solutions”, “we”, “us”, “our”) is registering 2,000,000 shares of common stock held by 35 selling
security holders.

The selling security holders will sell at an initial price of $0.03 per share until our common stock is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, and
thereafter at prevailing market prices or privately negotiated prices.  However, there can be no assurance that our common stock will become
quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.  We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock by the selling security
holders, who will receive aggregate net proceeds of $60,000 if all of the shares being registered are sold.  With the exception of any
brokerage fees and commissions, which are the responsibility of the selling security holders, we will incur all costs associated with this
Prospectus, which includes our legal and accounting fees, printing costs and filing and other miscellaneous fees.

Our common stock is presently not traded on any national securities exchange or the NASDAQ Stock Market.  We do not intend to apply for
listing on any national securities exchange or the NASDAQ Stock Market.  The purchasers in this offering may be receiving an illiquid
security.

An investment in our securities is speculative.  See the section entitled “Risk Factors” beginning on page 3 of this Prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these
securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this Prospectus.  Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The information in this Prospectus is not complete and may be changed.  The selling security holders may not sell these securities
until the registration statement that includes this Registration Statement is declared effective by the Securities and Exchange
Commission.  This Prospectus shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy these securities, nor shall the
selling security holders sell any of these securities in any state where such an offer or solicitation would be unlawful before
registration or qualification under such state’s securities laws.

You should rely only on the information contained in this Prospectus.  We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information
different from that contained in this Prospectus.  The selling shareholders are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy, their common
shares, only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted.  The information contained in this Prospectus is accurate only as of the date
of this Prospectus, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus or of any sale of our common shares.
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This Prospectus, and any supplement to this Prospectus include “forward-looking statements”.  To the extent that the information presented
in this Prospectus discusses financial projections, information or expectations about our business plans, results of operations, products or
markets, or otherwise makes statements about future events, such statements are forward-looking.  Such forward-looking statements can be
identified by the use of words such as “intends”, “anticipates”, “believes”, “estimates”, “projects”, “forecasts”, “expects”, “plans” and
“proposes”. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions,
there are a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from such forward-looking statements. These
include, among others, the cautionary statements in the “Risk Factors” section beginning on page 3 of this Prospectus and the
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of Operations” section elsewhere in this Prospectus.

Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.

We were incorporated on December 9, 2010 under the laws of the State of Texas.  We do not have any subsidiaries.  Our principal executive
offices are located at 2502 Live Oak Street, Suite 205, Dallas, Texas 75204.  Our telephone number is (214) 620-8711.  Our website is
www.foreclosurecat.com.  Our fiscal year end is December 31.

We are a start-up, development stage company.  We have only recently begun operations, have no sales or revenues, and therefore rely upon
the sale of our securities to fund our operations.  We have a going concern uncertainty as of the date of our most recent financial statements.  

We intend to offer realtor services to homebuyers interested in foreclosed residential properties over the Internet on our website,
www.foreclosurecat.com.  In some instances, these services will be provided by realtors employed or retained by the Company.  In other
instances, we will refer these services to outside realtors.  We will collect a fixed percentage of the commissions the realtors receive on
transactions.  

In order to facilitate our offering of realtor services, we also intend to provide comprehensive and easy-to-use information on foreclosed
residential properties to homebuyers over the Internet on our website.  Homebuyers will have access to and use of our web-based database
free of charge.

Our principle business activities will be: promoting, marketing, and selling realtor services over the Internet; and developing, maintaining,
and updating a comprehensive and easy to use web-based database of information on foreclosed residential properties that can be accessed by
homebuyers free of charge.

The information contained on our website is not part of this Prospectus.

We are not a blank check company.  Rule 419 of Regulation C under the Securities Act of 1933 defines a “blank check company” as a (i)
development stage company that has no specific business plan or purpose or has indicated that its business plan is to engage in a merger or
acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, or other entity or person, and (ii) is issuing a penny stock.  Accordingly, we do not
believe that our company may be classified as a “blank check company” because we intend to engage in a specific business plan and do not
intend to engage in any merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or other entity.
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The Offering

The 2,000,000 shares of our common stock being registered by this Prospectus represent approximately 28.6% of our issued and outstanding
common stock as of March 31, 2011.  Both before and after the offering, H.J. Cole, our sole officer and director, will control Foreclosure
Solutions.  As of March 31, 2011, Mr. Cole owns 5,000,000 shares, representing approximately 71.4% of our issued and outstanding
common stock.  None of these shares are being registered by this Prospectus.  After the offering, Mr. Cole will continue to own
approximately 71.4% of our issued and outstanding common stock.

The following is a brief summary of the offering:

Securities Offered: 2,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, offered by 35 selling
security holders.

  
Initial Offering Price: The $0.03 per share initial offering price of our common stock was determined by our

Board of Directors based on several factors, including our capital structure and the
most recent selling price of 10,000 shares of our common stock in private placements
for $0.03 per share on February 9, 2011.  The selling security holders will sell at an
initial price of $0.03 per share until our common stock is quoted on the OTC Bulletin
Board and thereafter at prevailing market prices or privately negotiated
prices.  However, there can be no assurance that our common stock will ever become
quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.

  
Minimum Number of Securities to be Sold in this
Offering:

None.

  
Securities Issued and to be Issued: As of March 31, 2011, we had 7,000,000 issued and outstanding shares of our common

stock, and no issued and outstanding convertible securities.
 
All of the common stock to be sold under this Prospectus will be sold by existing
security holders.  There is no established market for the common stock being
registered. We intend to engage a market maker to apply to have our common stock
quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.  This process usually takes at least 60 days and the
application must be made on our behalf by a market maker.  We have not yet engaged
a market maker to file our application.  If our common stock becomes quoted and a
market for the stock develops, the actual price of the shares will be determined by
prevailing market prices at the time of the sale.  The trading of securities on the OTC
Bulletin Board is often sporadic and investors may have difficulty buying and selling
or obtaining market quotations, which may have a depressive effect on the market
price of our common stock.

  
Proceeds: We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of our common stock by the selling

security holders.
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Financial Summary Information

All references to currency in this Prospectus are to U.S. Dollars, unless otherwise noted.

The following table sets forth selected financial information, which should be read in conjunction with the information set forth in the
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of Operations” section and the accompanying financial
statements and related notes included elsewhere in this Prospectus.

Balance Sheet Data

 Period from December 9, 2010 (date of inception) to December 31, 2010 (Audited)
Balance Sheet  
Working Capital $22,675
Total Current Assets $30,700
Total Current Liabilities $(8,025)

Income Sheet Data

 Period from December 9, 2010 (date of inception) to December 31, 2010 (Audited)
Income Statement  
Revenues $0
Expenses $8,425
Net Loss $(8,425)
Net Loss per share $(0.00)

RISK FACTORS

Please consider the following risk factors before deciding to invest in our common stock.

Any investment in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You should consider carefully the risks and uncertainties described
below, and all other information contained in this Prospectus, before you decide whether to purchase our common stock.  The occurrence of
any of the following risks could harm our business.  You may lose part or all of your investment due to any of these risks or uncertainties.

This Prospectus also contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.  Our actual results could differ materially from
those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors, including the risks we face as described below and
elsewhere in this Prospectus.

Risks Relating to Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.

Our auditors have issued a going concern opinion.  This means that there is substantial doubt that we will continue operations for
the next 12 months.  If we cease operations, you could lose your investment.
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Our auditors have issued a going concern opinion.  This means that there is substantial doubt that we can continue as an ongoing business for
the next 12 months.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the uncertainty about our ability to
continue in business.  As such we may have to cease operations and you could lose your investment.

We lack an operating history and have losses that we expect to continue into the future.  There is no assurance our future operations
will result in profitable revenues.  If we cannot generate sufficient revenues to operate profitably, we will cease operations and you
will lose your investment.

We were incorporated on December 9, 2010 and we have not started our proposed business operations or realized any revenues.  We have
very limited operating history upon which an evaluation of our future success or failure can be made.  Our net loss from inception through
December 31, 2010 is $8,425.  Since December 31, 2010, we have incurred $16,700 in expenses, of which $8,000 is for legal fees, $7,500 is
for audit fees, and $1,200 is for general office expenses.  The $8,000 in legal fees relates to the offering of securities described in this
prospectus.  The $1,200 in general office expenses consists of bank charges, office maintenance, communication expenses (cellular, internet,
fax and telephone), courier, postage and office supplies.  Our ability to achieve and maintain profitability and positive cash flow is dependent
upon:

·  our ability to raise the capital required to carry out our business plan;

·  our ability to develop, maintain, and continually update a functional, user-friendly, and comprehensive, web-based database of
information on foreclosed residential properties;

·  our ability to procure and maintain on commercially reasonable terms relationships with third parties to develop and maintain our
website and network infrastructure;

·  our ability to procure and maintain on commercially reasonable terms relationships with third parties to provide the information
for our web-based database of information on foreclosed residential properties;

·  technical difficulties or system downtime affecting our web-based products;

·  other business interruptions;

·  introduction of new products or pricing programs by our competitors;

·  increases in selling and marketing expenses, as well as other operating expenses;

·  the amount and timing of costs associated with the development and introduction of new products and services;

·  economic conditions specific to the Internet or to the real estate industry, as well as general economic conditions;

·  our ability to attract homebuyers and real estate professionals to our website;

·  our ability to procure and maintain on commercially reasonable terms relationships with third party realtors to perform certain
realtor services for our users; and
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·  our ability to manage growth by managing administrative overhead and distribution costs.

Based upon current plans, we expect to incur operating losses in future periods because we will be incurring expenses and not generating
revenues.  We cannot guarantee that we will be successful in generating revenues in the future.  Failure to generate revenues will cause you
to lose your investment.

We will need a significant amount of capital to carry out our proposed business plan, and unless we are able to raise sufficient funds,
we may be forced to discontinue our operations.

In order to carry out our proposed business plan, we will require a significant amount of capital.  We estimate that we will need
approximately $70,000 to finance our planned operations for the next 12 months, which we must obtain through the sale of equity securities
or from outside sources.  As of February 28, 2011 we had $44,163 in cash in our bank accounts.

Our ability to obtain the necessary financing to carry out our business plan is subject to a number of factors, including investor acceptance of
our business plan and general market conditions, the latter of which are currently poor due to the worldwide economic recession.  These
factors may make the timing, amount, terms and conditions of such financing unattractive or unavailable to us.  If we are unable to raise
sufficient funds, we will have to significantly reduce our spending, delay or cancel our planned activities or substantially change our current
corporate structure.  There is no guarantee that we will be able to obtain any funding or that we will have sufficient resources to conduct our
operations as projected, any of which could mean that we will be forced to discontinue our operations.

Adverse developments in general business, economic and political conditions could have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition and our results of operations.

Our business and operations are sensitive to general business and economic conditions in the U.S. and worldwide.  These conditions include
short-term and long-term interest rates, inflation, fluctuations in debt and equity capital markets and the general condition of the U.S. and
world economy.  

A host of factors beyond our control could cause fluctuations in these conditions, including the political environment and acts or threats of
war or terrorism.  Adverse developments in these general business and economic conditions, including through recession, downturn or
otherwise, could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and our results of operations.

Our business is affected by the monetary policies of the federal government and its agencies. We are particularly affected by the policies of
the Federal Reserve Board, which regulates the supply of money and credit in the U.S.  The Federal Reserve Board’s policies affect the real
estate market through their effect on interest rates.  We are affected by any rising interest rate environment.  As mortgage rates rise, the
number of home sale transactions may decrease as potential home sellers choose to stay with their lower cost mortgage rather than sell their
home and pay a higher cost mortgage and potential home buyers choose to rent rather than pay higher mortgage rates.  As a consequence, the
growth in home prices may slow as the demand for homes decreases and homes become less affordable.  Changes in the Federal Reserve
Board’s policies, the interest rate environment and mortgage market are beyond our control, are difficult to predict and could have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

We are negatively impacted by a downturn in the residential real estate market.

The residential real estate market tends to be cyclical and typically is affected by changes in general economic conditions that are beyond our
control.  The U.S. residential real estate market is currently in a significant downturn due to various factors including downward pressure on
housing prices, credit constraints inhibiting new buyers and an exceptionally large inventory of unsold homes at the same time that sales
volumes are decreasing.  We cannot predict whether the downturn will worsen or when the market and related economic forces will return
the U.S. residential real estate industry to a growth period.
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Any of the following could continue to have a material adverse effect on our business by causing a more significant general decline in the
number of home sales and/or prices which, in turn, could adversely affect our revenues and profitability:

·  periods of economic slowdown or recession;

·  rising interest rates;

·  the general availability of mortgage financing, including:

·  the impact of the contraction in the mortgage markets generally; and

·  the effect of more stringent lending standards for home mortgages;

·  adverse changes in local or regional economic conditions;

·  a decrease in the affordability of homes;

·  local, state and federal government regulation;

·  tax law changes, including potential limits or elimination of the deductibility of certain mortgage interest expense, the application
of the alternative minimum tax, real property taxes and employee relocation expenses;

·  decreasing home ownership rates;

·  declining demand for real estate;

·  a negative perception of the market for residential real estate;

·  commission pressure from brokers who discount their commissions;

·  acts of God, such as hurricanes, earthquakes and other natural disasters; and/or

·  an increase in the cost of homeowners insurance.

Our businesses are highly regulated and any failure to comply with such regulations or any changes in such regulations could
adversely affect our business.

Our businesses are highly regulated.  Our realtor business must comply with the requirements governing the licensing and conduct of real
estate brokerage and brokerage-related businesses in the jurisdictions in which we do business.  These laws and regulations contain general
standards for and prohibitions on the conduct of real estate brokers and sales associates, including those relating to licensing of brokers and
sales associates, fiduciary and agency duties, administration of trust funds, collection of commissions, advertising and consumer
disclosures.  Under state law, our real estate brokers have the duty to supervise and are responsible for the conduct of their brokerage
business.
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We may be subject to litigation claims alleging breaches of fiduciary duties by our licensed brokers and violations of unlawful state laws
relating to business practices or consumer disclosures.  We cannot predict with certainty the cost of defense or the ultimate outcome of these
or other litigation matters filed by or against us, including remedies or awards, and adverse results in any such litigation may harm our
business and financial condition.

Our real estate brokerage business must comply with the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (“RESPA”).  RESPA and comparable state
statutes, among other things, restrict payments which real estate brokers, agents and other settlement service providers may receive for the
referral of business to other settlement service providers in connection with the closing of real estate transactions.  Such laws may to some
extent restrict preferred vendor arrangements involving our brokerage business.  RESPA and similar state laws require timely disclosure of
certain relationships or financial interests that a broker has with providers of real estate settlement services.

There is a risk that we could be adversely affected by current laws, regulations or interpretations or that more restrictive laws, regulations or
interpretations will be adopted in the future that could make compliance more difficult or expensive.  There is also a risk that a change in
current laws could adversely affect our business.  

In addition, regulatory authorities have relatively broad discretion to grant, renew and revoke licenses and approvals and to implement
regulations. Accordingly, such regulatory authorities could prevent or temporarily suspend us from carrying on some or all of our activities
or otherwise penalize us if our practices were found not to comply with the then current regulatory or licensing requirements or any
interpretation of such requirements by the regulatory authority. Our failure to comply with any of these requirements or interpretations could
have a material adverse effect on our operations.

We are also, to a lesser extent, subject to various other rules and regulations such as:

·  the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act which governs the disclosure and safeguarding of consumer financial information;

·  various state and federal privacy laws;

·  the USA PATRIOT Act;

·  restrictions on transactions with persons on the Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons list promulgated by the
Office of Foreign Assets Control of the Department of the Treasury;

·  federal and state “Do Not Call” and “Do Not Fax” laws;

·  “controlled business” statutes, which impose limitations on affiliations between providers of title and settlement services, on the
one hand, and real estate brokers, mortgage lenders and other real estate providers, on the other hand; and

·  the Fair Housing Act.
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Our failure to comply with any of the foregoing laws and regulations may subject us to fines, penalties, injunctions and/or potential criminal
violations. Any changes to these laws or regulations or any new laws or regulations may make it more difficult for us to operate our business
and may have a material adverse effect on our operations.

The competition in our industry is intense, our principal competitors have significantly greater resources than we do and this
competition will have a material adverse effect on our results of operation.

Our largest national competitors in the realtor services industry include franchisees of Century 21, Prudential, GMAC Real Estate, and
RE/MAX.  All of these companies may have greater financial resources than we do, including greater marketing and technology
budgets.  We also compete with smaller regional and local realtor companies and independent realtors.  Realtors compete for business
primarily on the basis of services offered, reputation, personal contacts, and realtor commission.  In some instances, our realtor services will
be provided by a realtor employed or retained by the Company.  In other instances, we will refer these services to outside realtors for a fixed
fee of the realtor commissions.  We may have to reduce the fees we charge our realtors to be competitive with those charged by competitors,
which may accelerate if market conditions deteriorate.  If competition results in lower average realtor commission rates or lower sales volume
by our realtors, our revenues will be affected adversely.

The loss of our relationships with compilers of information on foreclosed residential properties could adversely affect our business
by increasing the time and expense required to independently gather such information.

Foreclosure Solutions will maintain a database of information of foreclosed residential properties that has been provided to us by various
data providers.  These data providers have compiled the information included in their databases from multiple sources, including
governmental databases.  We have formal agreements in with some but not all of these data providers.  Our ability to maintain our
relationships with existing data providers and to build new relationships with additional data providers is critical to the success of our
business.  If we were not able to obtain data directly from other data providers, we would have to obtain the information directly from
multiple original data sources, which would significantly increase the time and expense required to convert the information into the format
we use for our database.  We obtain data from most data providers at nominal costs.  If any of them began to charge us significant fees for
providing data, our costs of data acquisition could increase significantly.  The loss of any relationships with data providers, or any significant
increase in data acquisition costs, could materially and adversely affect our business, operating results or financial condition.

Intellectual property claims against us can be costly and could impair our business.

The sources of the information that will be included in our database are data providers who have compiled the information from multiple
sources, including governmental databases.  While we do not believe our use of information compiled by other data providers infringes upon
the intellectual property rights of such data providers or any other third parties, we have not investigated the possibility that our use of the
information infringes on such intellectual property rights.  We do not intend to take such steps until after we have a positive cash flow.

Other parties may assert infringement or unfair competition claims against us.  We cannot predict whether third parties will assert claims of
infringement against us, or whether any future assertions or prosecutions will harm our business.  If we are forced to defend against any such
claims, whether they are with or without merit or are determined in our favor, then we may face costly litigation, diversion of technical and
management personnel, or product deployment delays.  As a result of such a dispute, we may have to develop non-infringing technology or
enter into royalty or licensing agreements.  Such royalty or licensing agreements, if required, may be unavailable on terms acceptable to us,
or at all.  If there is a successful claim of product infringement against us and we are unable to develop non-infringing technology or license
the infringed or similar technology on a timely basis, it could impair our business.
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If we do not attract customers to our website on cost-effective terms, we will not make a profit, which ultimately will result in a
cessation of operations.

Our success depends on our ability to attract residential homebuyers and real estate professionals to our website on cost-effective terms.  Our
strategy to attract customers to our website, which has not been formalized or implemented, includes viral marketing, the practice of
generating “buzz” among Internet users in our products and services through the developing and maintaining weblogs or “blogs”, online
journals that are updated frequently and available to the public, postings on online communities such as Yahoo!® Groups and amateur
websites such as YouTube.com, and other methods of getting Internet users to refer others to our website by e-mail or word of mouth; search
engine optimization, marketing our website via search engines by purchasing sponsored placement in search results; and entering into
affiliate marketing relationships with website providers to increase our access to Internet consumers.  We expect to rely on viral marketing as
the primary source of traffic to our website, with search engine optimization and affiliate marketing as secondary sources.  Our marketing
strategy may not be enough to attract sufficient traffic to our website.  If we are unsuccessful at attracting a sufficient amount of traffic to our
website, our ability to get customers and our financial condition will be harmed.

To date we do not have any customers.  We cannot guarantee that we will ever have any customers.  Even if we obtain customers, there is no
guarantee that we will generate a profit.  If we cannot generate a profit, we will have to suspend or cease operations.

We will be dependent on third parties to develop and maintain our website and network infrastructure and to provide some of the
realtor services we will offer.  If such parties are unwilling or unable to continue providing these services, our business could be
severely harmed.

We will rely on third parties to develop and maintain our website and network infrastructure, and in some instances, to provide realtor
services to our customers.  To date we have not entered into any formal relationship with any third parties to provide these services.  Our
success will depend on our ability to build and maintain relationships with such third party service providers on commercially reasonable
terms.  If we are unable to build and maintain such relationships on commercially reasonable terms, we will have to suspend or cease
operations.  Even if we are able to build and maintain such relationships, if these parties are unable to deliver products and services on a
timely basis, our customers could become dissatisfied and decline to use our web-based database.  If our customers become dissatisfied with
the services provided by these third parties, our reputation and the Foreclosure Solutions brand could suffer.

Our operating results will depend on our website and network infrastructure.  Capacity restraints or systems failures would harm
our business, results of operations and financial condition.

We have not developed our website or network infrastructure.  We will have to suspend or cease operations if we are unable to develop our
website and network infrastructure.   

Our network infrastructure may be unable to accommodate increases in traffic to our website.  We may be unable to project accurately the
rate or timing of traffic increases or successfully upgrade our systems and infrastructure to accommodate future traffic levels on our
website.  
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If we do not make a profit, we may have to suspend or cease operations.

Because we are small and do not have much capital, we must limit the marketing of our website.  The website is how we will generate
revenue.  Because we will be limiting our marketing activities, we may not be able to attract enough suppliers and customers to operate
profitably.  If we cannot operate profitably, we may have to suspend or cease operations.

Because our sole officer and director does not have prior experience in online marketing, we may have to hire individuals or suspend
or cease operations.

Because our sole officer and director does not have prior experience in online marketing, we may have to hire additional experienced
personnel to assist us with our operations.  If we need the additional experienced personnel and we do not hire them, we could fail in our
plan of operations and have to suspend operations or cease operations.

Because our sole officer and director does not have prior experience in financial accounting and the preparation of reports under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we may have to hire individuals which could result in an expense we are unable to pay.

Because our sole officer and director does not have prior experience in financial accounting and the preparation of reports under the
Securities Act of 1934, we may have to hire additional experienced personnel to assist us with the preparation thereof.  If we need the
additional experienced personnel and we do not hire them, we could fail in our plan of operations and have to suspend operations or cease
operations entirely and you could lose your investment.

Because we have only one officer and director who is responsible for our managerial and organizational structure, in the future,
there may not be effective disclosure and accounting controls to comply with applicable laws and regulations which could result in
fines, penalties and assessments against us.

We have only one officer and director.  He is responsible for our managerial and organizational structure which will include preparation of
disclosure and accounting controls under the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002.  When theses controls are implemented, he will be responsible for
the administration of the controls.  Should he not have sufficient experience, he may be incapable of creating and implementing the controls
which may cause us to be subject to sanctions and fines by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

We are completely dependent on our sole officer and director to guide our initial operations, initiate our plan of operations, and
provide financial support.  If we lose his services we will have to cease operations.

Our success will depend entirely on the ability and resources of Mr. Cole, our sole officer and director.  If we lose the services or financial
support of Mr. Cole, we will cease operations. Presently, Mr. Cole is committed to providing his time and financial resources to
us.  However, Mr. Cole could decide to engage in other activities and reduce the amount of time he devotes to our operations.

Risks Relating to the Internet Industry

Our success is tied to the continued use of the Internet and the adequacy of the Internet infrastructure.
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Our future revenues and profits, if any, substantially depend upon the continued widespread use of the Internet as an effective medium of
business and communication.

Factors which could reduce the widespread use of the Internet include:

·  actual or perceived lack of security of information or privacy protection;

·  possible disruptions, computer viruses or other damage to the Internet servers or to users’ computers; and

·  excessive governmental regulation.

Customers may be unwilling to use the Internet to purchase goods and services.

Our future depends heavily upon the general public’s willingness to use the Internet as a means to purchase goods and services.  The demand
for and acceptance of products sold over the Internet are highly uncertain, and most e-commerce businesses have a short track record.  If
consumers are unwilling to use the Internet to conduct business, our business may not develop profitably.

Existing or future government regulation could harm our business.

We are subject to the same federal, state and local laws as other companies conducting business on the Internet.  Today there are relatively
few laws specifically directed towards conducting business on the Internet.  However, due to the increasing popularity and use of the
Internet, many laws and regulations relating to the Internet are being debated at the state and federal levels.  These laws and regulations
could cover issues such as user privacy, freedom of expression, pricing, fraud, quality of products and services, taxation, advertising,
intellectual property rights and information security.  Applicability to the Internet of existing laws governing issues such as property
ownership, copyrights and other intellectual property issues, taxation, libel, obscenity and personal privacy could also harm our
business.  Current and future laws and regulations could harm our business, results of operation and financial condition.

Laws or regulations relating to privacy and data protection may adversely affect the growth of our Internet business or our
marketing efforts.

We are subject to increasing regulation at the federal, state, and international levels relating to privacy and the use of personal user
information.  These data protection regulations and enforcement efforts may restrict our ability to collect demographic and personal
information from users, which could be costly or harm our marketing efforts.

Risks Relating to Our Securities

Because there is no public trading market for our common stock, you may not be able to resell your shares.

There is currently no public trading market for our common stock. Therefore, there is no central place, such as stock exchange or electronic
trading system, to resell your shares. If you do wish to resell your shares, you will have to locate a buyer and negotiate your own sale. As a
result, you may be unable to sell your shares, or you may be forced to sell them at a loss.

We intend to engage a market maker to apply to have our common stock quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board. This process takes at least 60
days and the application must be made on our behalf by a market maker. If our common stock becomes listed and a market for the stock
develops, the actual price of our shares will be determined by prevailing market prices at the time of the sale. We do not currently meet the
existing requirements to be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board and there is no assurance that we will ever be able to meet those requirements.
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We cannot assure you that there will be a market in the future for our common stock. The trading of securities on the OTC Bulletin Board is
often sporadic and investors may have difficulty buying and selling our shares or obtaining market quotations for them, which may have a
negative effect on the market price of our common stock. You may not be able to sell your shares at their purchase price or at any price at
all. Accordingly, you may have difficulty reselling any shares you purchase from the selling security holders.

The continued sale of our equity securities will dilute the ownership percentage of our existing stockholders and may decrease the
market price for our common stock.

Given our lack of revenues and the doubtful prospect that we will earn significant revenues in the next several years, we will require
additional financing of $70,000 for the next 12 months (beginning April 2011), which will require us to issue additional equity
securities.  We expect to continue our efforts to acquire financing to fund our planned development and expansion activities, which will result
in dilution to our existing stockholders.  In short, our continued need to sell equity will result in reduced percentage ownership interests for
all of our investors, which may decrease the market price for our common stock.

We do not intend to pay dividends and there will thus be fewer ways in which you are able to make a gain on your investment.

We have never paid dividends and do not intend to pay any dividends for the foreseeable future. To the extent that we may require additional
funding currently not provided for in our financing plan, our funding sources may prohibit the declaration of dividends. Because we do not
intend to pay dividends, any gain on your investment will need to result from an appreciation in the price of our common stock. There will
therefore be fewer ways in which you are able to make a gain on your investment.

We have raised substantial amounts of capital in a recent financing, and if we inadvertently failed to comply with applicable
securities laws, ensuing rescission rights or lawsuits would severely damage our financial position.

The securities offered in our December 2010, January 2011 and February 2011 private placements were not registered under the Securities
Act or any state “blue sky” law in reliance upon exemptions from such registration requirements.  Such exemptions are highly technical in
nature, and if we inadvertently failed to comply with the requirements or any of such exemptive provisions, the investor would have the right
to rescind their purchase of our securities or sue for damages.  If the investor was to successfully seek such rescission or prevail in any such
suit, we would face severe financial demands that could materially and adversely affect our financial position.  Financings that may be
available to us under current market conditions frequently involve sales at prices below the prices at which our common stock would be
quoted on the OTC or exchange on which our common stock may in the future be listed, as well as the issuance of warrants or convertible
securities at a discount to market price.

Because our sole officer and director will still owns more than 50% of the total outstanding common stock after the offering, he will
retain control of the company and be able to decide who will be directors and you may not be able to elect any directors which could
decrease the price and marketability of the shares.
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H.J. Cole, our sole officer and director, owns 5,000,000 shares of our common stock, which is approximately 71.4% of our issued and
outstanding common stock.  After the offering, he will still own approximately 71.4% of our issued and outstanding common stock.

Because Mr. Cole will continue to own more than 50% of the total outstanding common stock, he will be able to substantially influence all
matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of directors and the approval of significant corporate transactions.  He may
have an interest in pursuing acquisitions, divestitures and other transactions that involve risks.  For example, he could cause us to sell
revenue-generating assets or to make acquisitions or enter into strategic transactions that increase our indebtedness.  He may also from time
to time acquire and hold interests in businesses that compete either directly or indirectly with us.  If Mr. Cole fails to act in our best interests
or fails to manage us adequately, you may have difficulty removing him as a director, which could prevent us from becoming profitable.

We are responsible for the indemnification of our officers and directors, which could result in substantial expenditures.

Our bylaws provide for the indemnification of our directors, officers, employees, and agents, and, under certain circumstances, against
attorneys’ fees and other expenses incurred by them in litigation to which they become a party arising from their association with or activities
on behalf of Foreclosure Solutions.  This indemnification policy could result in substantial expenditures, which we may be unable to recoup.

Our certificate of formation authorizes our board to create new series of preferred stock without further approval by our
stockholders, which could adversely affect the rights of the holders of our common stock.

Our board of directors has the authority to fix and determine the relative rights and preferences of preferred stock.  Our board of directors
also has the authority to issue preferred stock without further stockholder approval.  As a result, our board of directors could authorize the
issuance of a series of preferred stock that would grant to holders the preferred right to our assets upon liquidation, the right to receive
dividend payments before dividends are distributed to the holders of common stock and the right to the redemption of the shares, together
with a premium, prior to the redemption of our common stock. In addition, our board of directors could authorize the issuance of a series of
preferred stock that has greater voting power than our common stock or that is convertible into our common stock, which could decrease the
relative voting power of our common stock or result in dilution to our existing stockholders.

Because the Securities and Exchange Commission imposes additional sales practice requirements on brokers who deal in our shares
that are penny stocks, some brokers may be unwilling to trade them.  This means that you may have difficulty reselling your shares
and this may cause the price of the shares to decline.

Our shares would be classified as penny stocks and are covered by Section 15(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules
promulgated thereunder which impose additional sales practice requirements on brokers/dealers who sell our securities in this offering or in
the aftermarket.  For sales of our securities, the broker or dealer must make a special suitability determination and receive from you a written
agreement prior to making a sale for you.  Because of the imposition of the foregoing additional sales practices, it is possible that brokers
will not want to make a market in our shares.  This could prevent you from reselling your shares and may cause the price of the shares to
decline.

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”) sales practice requirements may limit a stockholder’s ability to buy and sell
our stock which could depress our share price.
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FINRA rules require broker-dealer to have reasonable grounds for believing that the investment is suitable for a customer before
recommending that investment to the customer.  Prior to recommending speculative low priced securities to their non-institutional customers,
broker-dealers must make reasonable efforts to obtain information about the customer’s financial status, tax status, investment objectives and
other information.  Under interpretations of these rules, FINRA believes that there is a high probability that speculative low priced securities
will not be suitable for at least some customers.  Thus, the FINRA requirements make it more difficult for broker-dealers to recommend that
their customers buy our common stock, which may have the effect of reducing the level of trading activity and liquidity of our common
stock.  Further, many brokers charge higher transactional fees for penny stock transactions.  As a result, fewer broker-dealers may be willing
to make a market in our common stock, reducing a stockholder’s ability to resell shares of our common stock and thereby depressing our
share price.

Our security holders may face significant restrictions on the resale of our securities due to state “blue sky” laws.

Each state has its own securities laws, often called “blue sky” laws, which (i) limit sales of securities to a state’s residents unless the
securities are registered in that state or qualify for an exemption from registration and (ii) govern the reporting requirements for broker-
dealers doing business directly or indirectly in the state.  Before a security is sold in a state, there must be a registration in place to cover the
transaction, or the transaction must be exempt from registration. The applicable broker-dealer must also be registered in that state.

We do not know whether our securities will be registered or exempt from registration under the laws of any states.  A determination
regarding registration will be made by those broker-dealers, if any, who agree to serve as market makers for our common stock.  There may
be significant state blue sky law restrictions on the ability of investors to sell, and on purchasers to buy, our securities. You should therefore
consider the resale market for our common stock to be limited, as you may be unable to resell your shares without the significant expense of
state registration or qualification.

Our compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and SEC rules concerning internal controls will be time-consuming, difficult, and
costly.

Under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and current SEC regulations, we will be required to furnish a report by our management on our
internal control over financial reporting beginning with our Annual Report on Form 10-K for our fiscal year ending December 31, 2011. We
will soon begin the process of documenting and testing our internal control procedures in order to satisfy these requirements, which is likely
to result in increased general and administrative expenses and may shift management’s time and attention from revenue-generating activities
to compliance activities. While we expect to expend significant resources to complete this important project, we may not be able to achieve
our objective on a timely basis. It will be time-consuming, difficult and costly for us to develop and implement the internal controls,
processes and reporting procedures required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. We may need to hire additional personnel to do so, and if we are
unable to comply with the requirements of the legislation we may not be able to assess our internal controls over financial reporting to be
effective in compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any proceeds from the resale of the securities offered through this Prospectus by the selling security holders.  The selling
security holders will receive all proceeds from this offering and if all of the shares being offered by this Prospectus are sold at $0.03 per
share, those proceeds would be approximately $60,000.  
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We received proceeds of $60,000 from the sale of the stock being offered in this Prospectus when it was sold by us to the selling security
holders.  These funds are currently being used to pay for the filing of this Registration Statement and for the implementation of our business
plan.

DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE

The selling security holders will offer their shares at an initial offering price of $0.03 per share until our common stock is quoted on the OTC
Bulletin Board, and thereafter at prevailing market prices or privately negotiated prices.  However, there can be no assurance that our
common stock will become quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.  The initial offering price was determined by our Board of Directors, who
considered several factors in arriving at the $0.03 per share figure, including the following:

·  our most recent private placements of 10,000 shares of our common stock at a price of $0.03 per share on February 9, 2011;

·  our lack of operating history;

·  our capital structure; and

·  the background of our management.

As a result, the $0.03 per share initial price of our common stock does not necessarily bear any relationship to established valuation criteria
and may not be indicative of prices that may prevail at any time.  The price is not based on past earnings, nor is it indicative of the current
market value of our assets. No valuation or appraisal has been prepared for our business.  You cannot be sure that a public market for any of
our securities will develop.

If our common stock becomes quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board and a market for the stock develops, the actual price of the shares sold by
the selling security holders named in this Prospectus will be determined by prevailing market prices at the time of sale or by private
transactions negotiated by the selling security holders.  The number of shares that may actually be sold by a selling security holder will be
determined by each selling security holder.  The selling security holders are neither obligated to sell all or any portion of the shares offered
under this Prospectus, nor are they obligated to sell such shares immediately hereunder.  If our common stock becomes quoted on the OTC
Bulletin Board and a market for our common stock develops, security holders may sell their shares at a price different than the $0.03 per
share offering price depending on privately negotiated factors such as the security holder’s own cash requirements or objective criteria of
value such as the market value of our assets.

DILUTION

All of the 2,000,000 shares of our common stock to be sold by the selling security holder are currently issued and outstanding, and will
therefore not cause dilution to any of our existing stockholders.
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SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS

The 35 selling security holders are offering for sale 2,000,000 shares of our issued and outstanding common stock, which they obtained as
part of the following stock issuances:

·  on December 28, 2010, we issued 1,020,000 shares of our common stock to six selling security holders at $0.03 per share for
aggregate cash proceeds of $30,600;

·  on January 4, 2011, we issued 554,000 shares of our common stock to three selling security holders at $0.03 per share for
aggregate cash proceeds of $16,620;

·  on January 6, 2011, we issued 134,000 shares of our common stock to one selling security holder at $0.03 per share for cash
proceeds of $4,020;

·  on January 11, 2011, we issued 10,000 shares of our common stock to one selling security holder at $0.03 per share for cash
proceeds of $300;

·  on January 14, 2011, we issued 97,000 shares of our common stock to four selling security holders at $0.03 per share for aggregate
cash proceeds of $2,910;

·  on January 20, 2011, we issued 10,000 shares of our common stock to one selling security holder at $0.03 per share for cash
proceeds of $300;

·  on January 26, 2011, we issued 10,000 shares of our common stock to one selling security holder at $0.03 per share for cash
proceeds of $300;

·  on February 3, 2011, we issued 155,000 shares of our common stock to 16 selling security holders at $0.03 per share for aggregate
cash proceeds of $4,650; and

·  on February 9, 2011, we issued 10,000 shares of our common stock to two selling security holders at $0.03 per share for aggregate
cash proceeds of $300.

1,835,000 of these shares were issued pursuant to an exemption from registration requirements of the Securities Act provided by Section 506
of Regulation D of the Securities Act, such exemption being available based on information obtained from the investors to the private
placement, including that the investors were “accredited investors,” as that term is defined in Regulation D under the Securities Act.  

The remaining 165,000 of these shares were issued in reliance upon an exemption from registration pursuant to Regulation S under the
Securities Act.  Our reliance upon Rule 903 of Regulation S was based on the fact that the sales of the securities were completed in an
“offshore transaction”, as defined in Rule 902(h) of Regulation S.  We did not engage in any directed selling efforts, as defined in Regulation
S, in the United States in connection with the sale of the securities. Each investor was not a U.S. person, as defined in Regulation S, and was
not acquiring the securities for the account or benefit of a U.S. person.

The selling security holders have the option to sell their shares at an initial offering price of $0.03 per share until a market for our common
stock develops on the OTC Bulletin Board, and thereafter at prevailing market prices or privately negotiated prices.  However, there can be
no assurance that our common stock will become quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.
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The following table provides information as of March 31, 2011 regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock held by each of the
selling security holders, including:

·  the number of shares owned by each prior to this offering;

·  the number of shares being offered by each;

·  the number of shares that will be owned by each upon completion of the offering, assuming that all the shares being offered are
sold;

·  the percentage of shares owned by each; and

·  the identity of the beneficial holder of any entity that owns the shares being offered.

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Name of Selling Security Holder

 
 
 

Shares
Owned
Prior
to this

Offering (1)

 
 
 
 
 

 
Percent (%)

(2)

 
 

 
Maximum
Number of

Shares
Being

Offered

 
 
 

 
Beneficial

Ownership
after

Offering

 
Percentage

Owned
upon

Completion
of the

Offering
(%) (2)

Guy Metzger 340,000 17.0% 340,000 0 0.0%
Kevin and Nicole Kirkwood (3) 166,666 8.3% 166,666 0 0.0%
Michael Tierney 66,667 3.3% 66,667 0 0.0%
Mikael Kyling 66,667 3.3% 66,667 0 0.0%
Scott Lyng 40,000 2.0% 40,000 0 0.0%
Stuart Bright 340,000 17.0% 340,000 0 0.0%
Alan Anderson 134,000 6.7% 134,000 0 0.0%
Bob Moore 340,000 17.0% 340,000 0 0.0%
Stephen Harrison 80,000 4.0% 80,000 0 0.0%
Brad Epstein 134,000 6.7% 134,000 0 0.0%
Terry Harris 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Harold Stickel 67,000 3.4% 67,000 0 0.0%
Jeff Swaney 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Josh Wald 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Samantha Tannehill 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Alun Malone 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Markus Byrd 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Carmine Giusto (5) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Danielle Amoroso (6) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
David Tokar 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Georgina Stergiotis (7) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
John Gallo 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Josie Amoroso-Romano (8) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Laurie Marra (9) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Liberina Fontaine 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Marcello Romano (8) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Michael Amoroso (6) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Mike Fontaine 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Miranda Amoroso (6) 5,000 (4) 5,000 0 0.0%
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Nick Stergiotis (7) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Paul Marra (9) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Ronald Hemsworth 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Sara Giusto (5) 10,000 (4) 10,000 0 0.0%
Ira Morris 5,000 (4) 5,000 0 0.0%
Paul Morris 5,000 (4) 5,000 0 0.0%
Total 2,000,000 28.6% 2,000,000 0 0.0%

 (1)The number and percentage of shares beneficially owned is determined to the best of our knowledge in accordance with the
Rules of the SEC and the information is not necessarily indicative of beneficial ownership for any other purpose.  Under such
rules, beneficial ownership includes any shares as to which the selling security holder has sole or shared voting or investment
power and also any shares which the selling security holder has the right to acquire within 60 days of the date of this Prospectus.

 (2)The percentages are based on 7,000,000 shares of our common stock issued and outstanding and as at March 31, 2011.

 (3)Kevin Kirkwood and Nicole Kirkwood are husband and wife.  Together they share voting and dispositive control over 166,666
shares of our common stock.

(4) Less than 1%.

 (5)Carmine Giusto and Sara Giusto are husband and wife.  Together they share voting and dispositive control over 20,000 shares
of our common stock.

 (6)Michael Amoroso and Danielle Amoroso are husband and wife and their daughter is Miranda Amoroso.  Together they share
voting and dispositive control over 25,000 shares of our common stock.

 (7)Nick Stergiotis and Georgina Stergiotis are husband and wife.  Together they share voting and dispositive control over 20,000
shares of our common stock.

 (8)Marcello Romano and Josie Amoroso-Romano are mother and daughter.  Together they share voting and dispositive control
over 20,000 shares of our common stock.

 (9)Paul Marra and Laurie Marra are husband and wife.  Together they share voting and dispositive control over 20,000 shares of
our common stock.

Except as otherwise noted in the above list, the named party beneficially owns and has sole voting and investment power over all the shares
or rights to the shares.  The numbers in this table assume that none of the selling security holders will sell shares not being offered in this
Prospectus or will purchase additional shares, and assumes that all the shares being registered will be sold.

Other than as described above, none of the selling security holders or their beneficial owners has had a material relationship with us other
than as a security holder at any time within the past three years, or has ever been one of our officers or directors or an officer or director of
our predecessors or affiliates.

None of the selling security holders are broker-dealers or affiliates of a broker-dealer.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We are registering 2,000,000 shares of our common stock on behalf of the selling security holders.  The selling security holders have the
option to sell the 2,000,000 shares of our common stock at an initial offering price of $0.03 per share until a market for our common stock
develops, and thereafter at prevailing market prices or privately negotiated prices.

No public market currently exists for shares of our common stock.  We intend to engage a market maker to apply to have our common stock
quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.  In order for our common stock to be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, a market maker must file an
application on our behalf to make a market for our common stock.  This process takes at least 60 days and can take longer than a year.  We
have not yet engaged a market maker to make an application on our behalf.  If we are unable to obtain a market maker for our securities, we
will be unable to develop a trading market for our common stock.

Trading in stocks quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board is often thin and is characterized by wide fluctuations in trading prices due to many
factors that may have little to do with a company’s operations or business prospects.  The OTC Bulletin Board should not be confused with
the NASDAQ market.  OTC Bulletin Board companies are subject to far fewer restrictions and regulations than companies whose securities
are traded on the NASDAQ market.  Moreover, the OTC Bulletin Board is not a stock exchange, and the trading of securities on the OTC
Bulletin Board is often more sporadic than the trading of securities listed on a quotation system like the NASDAQ Small Cap or a stock
exchange.  In the absence of an active trading market investors may have difficulty buying and selling or obtaining market quotations for our
common stock and its market visibility may be limited, which may have a negative effect on the market price of our common stock.

There is no assurance that our common stock will be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.  We do not currently meet the existing requirements
to be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, and we cannot assure you that we will ever meet these requirements.

The selling security holders may sell some or all of their shares of our common stock in one or more transactions, including block
transactions:

·  on such public markets as the securities may be trading;

·  in privately negotiated transactions; or

·  in any combination of these methods of distribution.

The selling security holders may offer our common stock to the public:

·  at an initial price of $0.03 per share until a market develops;

·  at the market price prevailing at the time of sale if our common stock becomes quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board and a market for
the stock develops;

·  at a price related to such prevailing market price if our common stock becomes quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board and a market
for the stock develops; or
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·  at such other price as the selling security holders determine if our common stock becomes quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board and
a market for the stock develops.

We are bearing all costs relating to the registration of our common stock,  which includes our legal and accounting fees, printing costs and
filing and other miscellaneous fees.  The selling security holders, however, will pay any commissions or other fees payable to brokers or
dealers in connection with any sale of the shares of our common stock.

The selling security holders must comply with the requirements of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act regarding the offer and sale of
our common stock.  In particular, during such times as the selling security holders may be deemed to be engaged in a distribution of any
securities, and therefore be considered to be an underwriter, they must comply with applicable laws and may, among other things:

·  furnish each broker or dealer through which our common stock may be offered such copies of this Prospectus, as amended from
time to time, as may be required by such broker or dealer;

·  not engage in any stabilization activities in connection with our securities; and

·  not bid for or purchase any of our securities or attempt to induce any person to purchase any of our securities other than as
permitted under the Exchange Act.

The selling security holders and any underwriters, dealers or agents that participate in the distribution of our common stock may be deemed
to be underwriters, and any commissions or concessions received by any such underwriters, dealers or agents may be deemed to be
underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act.  Our common stock may be sold from time to time by the selling security
holders in one or more transactions at a fixed offering price, which may be changed, at varying prices determined at the time of sale or at
negotiated prices if our common stock becomes quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board and a market for the stock develops.  We may indemnify
any underwriter against specific civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

The selling security holders and any broker-dealers acting in connection with the sale of the common stock offered under this Prospectus
may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of section 2(11) of the Securities Act, and any commissions received by them and any
profit realized by them on the resale of shares as principals may be deemed underwriting compensation under the Securities Act.  Neither we
nor the selling security holders can presently estimate the amount of such compensation.  We know of no existing arrangements between the
selling security holders and any other security holder, broker, dealer, underwriter, or agent relating to the sale or distribution of our common
stock.  Because the selling security holders may be deemed to be “underwriters” within the meaning of section 2(11) of the Securities Act,
the selling security holders will be subject to the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act.  Each selling security holder has
advised us that they have not yet entered into any agreements, understandings, or arrangements with any underwriters or broker-dealers
regarding the sale of their shares.  We may indemnify any underwriter against specific civil liabilities, including liabilities under the
Securities Act.
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Regulation M

During such time as the selling security holders may be engaged in a distribution of any of the securities being registered by this Prospectus,
the selling security holders are required to comply with Regulation M under the Exchange Act.  In general, Regulation M precludes any
selling security holder, any affiliated purchasers and any broker-dealer or other person who participates in a distribution from bidding for or
purchasing, or attempting to induce any person to bid for or purchase, any security that is the subject of the distribution until the entire
distribution is complete.

Regulation M defines a “distribution” as an offering of securities that is distinguished from ordinary trading activities by the magnitude of
the offering and the presence of special selling efforts and selling methods.  Regulation M also defines a “distribution participant” as an
underwriter, prospective underwriter, broker, dealer, or other person who has agreed to participate or who is participating in a distribution.

Regulation M prohibits, with certain exceptions, participants in a distribution from bidding for or purchasing, for an account in which the
participant has a beneficial interest, any of the securities that are the subject of the distribution.  Regulation M also governs bids and
purchases made in order to stabilize the price of a security in connection with a distribution of the security.  We have informed the selling
security holders that the anti-manipulation provisions of Regulation M may apply to the sales of their shares offered by this Prospectus, and
we have also advised the selling security holders of the requirements for delivery of this Prospectus in connection with any sales of the
shares offered by this Prospectus.

With regard to short sales, the selling security holders cannot cover their short sales with securities from this offering.  In addition, if a short
sale is deemed to be a stabilizing activity, then the selling security holders will not be permitted to engage such an activity. All of these
limitations may affect the marketability of our common stock.

Penny Stock Rules

The SEC has adopted rules that regulate broker-dealer practices in connection with transactions in penny stocks.  Penny stocks are generally
equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered on certain national securities exchanges, provided that
current price and volume information with respect to transactions in such securities is provided by the exchange or system).

The penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, to deliver a
standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the SEC which:

·  contains a description of the nature and level of risk in the market for penny stocks in both public offerings and secondary trading;

·  contains a description of the broker’s or dealer’s duties to the customer and of the rights and remedies available to the customer
with respect to violations of such duties or other requirements of federal securities laws;

·  contains a brief, clear, narrative description of a dealer market, including “bid” and “ask” prices for penny stocks and the
significance of the spread between the bid and ask prices;

·  contains the toll-free telephone number for inquiries on disciplinary actions;

·  defines significant terms in the disclosure document or in the conduct of trading in penny stocks; and

·  contains such other information, and is in such form (including language, type size, and format) as the SEC shall require by rule or
regulation.
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Prior to effecting any transaction in a penny stock, a broker-dealer must also provide a customer with:

·  the bid and ask prices for the penny stock;

·  the number of shares to which such bid and ask prices apply, or other comparable information relating to the depth and liquidity of
the market for such stock;

·  the amount and a description of any compensation that the broker-dealer and its associated salesperson will receive in connection
with the transaction; and

·  a monthly account statement indicating the market value of each penny stock held in the customer’s account.

In addition, the penny stock rules require that prior to effecting any transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from those rules, a
broker-dealer must make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive (i) the
purchase’s written acknowledgment of the receipt of a risk disclosure statement; (ii) a written agreement to transactions involving penny
stocks; and (iii) a signed and dated copy of a written suitability statement.  These disclosure requirements may have the effect of reducing the
trading activity in the secondary market for our securities, and therefore security holders may have difficulty selling their shares.

Blue Sky Restrictions on Resale

When a selling security holder wants to sell shares of our common stock under this Prospectus in the United States, the selling security
holder will also need to comply with state securities laws, also known as “blue sky laws,” with regard to secondary sales.  All states offer a
variety of exemptions from registration of secondary sales.  Many states, for example, have an exemption for secondary trading of securities
registered under section 12(g) of the Exchange Act or for securities of issuers that publish continuous disclosure of financial and non-
financial information in a recognized securities manual, such as Standard & Poor’s.  The broker for a selling security holder will be able to
advise the security holder as to which states have an exemption for secondary sales of our common stock.

Any person who purchases shares of our common stock from a selling security holder pursuant to this Prospectus, and who subsequently
wants to resell such shares will also have to comply with blue sky laws regarding secondary sales.

When this Registration Statement becomes effective, and a selling security holder indicates in which state(s) he desires to sell his shares, we
will be able to identify whether he will need to register or may rely on an exemption from registration.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES TO BE REGISTERED

Our authorized capital stock consists of 190,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.0001 par value, and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock,
$0.0001 par value per share.   There are currently no differences in the rights or restrictions attached to our two classes of stock.

Common Stock

As of March 31, 2011, we had 7,000,000 shares of our common stock issued and outstanding.  We did not have any outstanding options or
any other convertible securities as of March 31, 2011.

Holders of our common stock have no preemptive rights to purchase additional shares of common stock or other subscription rights. Our
common stock carries no conversion rights and is not subject to redemption or to any sinking fund provisions. All shares of our common
stock are entitled to share equally in dividends from sources legally available, when, as and if declared by our Board of Directors, and upon
our liquidation or dissolution, whether voluntary or involuntary, to share equally in our assets available for distribution to our stockholders.

Our Board of Directors is authorized to issue additional shares of our common stock not to exceed the amount authorized by our Certificate
of Formation, on such terms and conditions and for such consideration as our Board may deem appropriate without further security holder
action.

Voting Rights

Each holder of our common stock is entitled to one vote per share on all matters on which such stockholders are entitled to vote.  Since the
shares of our common stock do not have cumulative voting rights, the holders of more than 50% of the shares voting for the election of
directors can elect all the directors if they choose to do so and, in such event, the holders of the remaining shares will not be able to elect any
person to our Board of Directors.

Dividend Policy

Holders of our common stock are entitled to dividends if declared by the Board of Directors out of funds legally available for payment of
dividends.  From our inception to March 31, 2011, we did not declare any dividends.

We do not intend to issue any cash dividends in the future.  We intend to retain earnings, if any, to finance the development and expansion of
our business.  However, it is possible that our management may decide to declare a cash or stock dividend in the future.  Our future dividend
policy will be subject to the discretion of our Board of Directors and will be contingent upon future earnings, if any, our financial condition,
our capital requirements, general business conditions and other factors.

Preferred Stock

We are authorized to issue 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $0.0001. As of March 31, 2011, there were no preferred
shares issued and outstanding.  Under our Bylaws, the Board of Directors has the power, without further action by the holders of the
common stock, to determine the relative rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions of the preferred stock, and to issue the preferred stock
in one or more series as determined by the Board of Directors.  The designation of rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions could
include preferences as to liquidation, redemption and conversion rights, voting rights, dividends or other preferences, any of which may be
dilutive of the interest of the holders of the common stock.
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Transfer Agent

We use Securities Transfer Corporation located at 2591 Dallas Parkway, Suite 102, Frisco, Texas 75034 as our transfer agent.

INTERESTS OF NAMED EXPERTS AND COUNSEL

No expert or counsel named in this Prospectus as having prepared or certified any part thereof or having given an opinion upon the validity
of the securities being registered or upon other legal matters in connection with the registration or offering of our common stock was
employed on a contingency basis or had or is to receive, in connection with the offering, a substantial interest, direct or indirect, in
us.  Additionally, no such expert or counsel was connected with us or any of our subsidiaries as a promoter, managing or principal
underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee.

Experts

Our audited financial statements for the period from December 9, 2010 to December 31, 2010 have been included in this Prospectus in
reliance upon Turner Stone & Company, LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as experts in accounting and auditing.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Forward-Looking Statements

This Prospectus contains forward-looking statements.  To the extent that any statements made in this report contain information that is not
historical, these statements are essentially forward-looking. Forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of words such as
“expects”, “plans”, “will”, “may”, “anticipates”, “believes”, “should”, “intends”, “estimates” and other words of similar meaning. These
statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that cannot be predicted or quantified and, consequently, actual results may differ materially
from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements.  Such risks and uncertainties include, without limitation, our ability to
raise additional capital to finance our activities; the effectiveness, profitability and marketability of our products; legal and regulatory risks
associated with the share exchange; the future trading of our common stock; our ability to operate as a public company; our ability to protect
our intellectual property; general economic and business conditions; the volatility of our operating results and financial condition; our ability
to attract or retain qualified personnel; and other risks detailed from time to time in our filings with the SEC, or otherwise.

Information regarding market and industry statistics contained in this report is included based on information available to us that we believe
is accurate.  It is generally based on industry and other publications that are not produced for the purposes of securities offerings or economic
analysis.  Forecasts and other forward-looking information obtained from these sources are subject to the same qualifications outlined above
and the additional uncertainties accompanying any estimates of future market size, revenue and market acceptance of products and
services.  We do not undertake any obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements.
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Overview

We were incorporated on December 9, 2010 under the laws of the State of Texas.  We do not have any subsidiaries.  Our principal executive
offices are located at 2502 Live Oak Street, Suite 205, Dallas, Texas 75204.  Our telephone number is (214) 620-8711.  Our website address
is www.foreclosurecat.com.  Our fiscal year end is December 31.

We are a start-up, development stage company.  We have only recently begun operations, have no sales or revenues, and therefore rely upon
the sale of our securities to fund our operations.  We have a going concern uncertainty as of the date of our most recent financial statements.

We are not a blank check company.  Rule 419 of Regulation C under the Securities Act of 1933 defines a “blank check company” as a (i)
development stage company that has no specific business plan or purpose or has indicated that its business plan is to engage in a merger or
acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, or other entity or person, and (ii) is issuing a penny stock.  Accordingly, we do not
believe that our company may be classified as a “blank check company” because we intend to engage in a specific business plan and do not
intend to engage in any merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or other entity.

We intend to offer realtor services to homebuyers interested in foreclosed residential properties over the Internet on our website,
www.foreclosurecat.com.  In some instances, these services will be provided by a realtor employed or retained by the Company.  In other
instances, we will refer these services to outside realtors.  We will collect a fixed portion of the realtor commissions.  In order to facilitate
our offering of realtor services we also intend to provide comprehensive and easy-to-use information on foreclosed residential properties to
homebuyers over the Internet on our website.  Homebuyers will have access to and use of our web-based database free of charge.  

Our principle business activities will be: promoting, marketing, and selling realtor services over the Internet; and developing, maintaining,
and updating a comprehensive and easy to use web-based database of information on foreclosed residential properties where homebuyers can
access such information free of charge.

We are a company without revenues, we have minimal assets, and have incurred losses since inception. We have only recently begun
operations.  Since our inception, we have been involved primarily in organizational activities.  We have built a management team, developed
our business plan, reviewed potential markets, researched various products and services which we will offer, reviewed marketing strategies,
raised capital, and retained experts in law and accounting.

The following table outlines our business development activities to date:
 
Month Milestone Achieved
December 2010 · Researched names and incorporated our company.

· Purchased the domain name for our website:  www.foreclosurecat.com.
· Retained legal counsel.
· Appointed H.J. Cole as our sole officer and director and issued Mr. Cole 5,000,000 shares of our

common stock in exchange for $500 of  services.
· Researched various products and services to offer in the foreclosure market, potential markets,

and marketing strategies.
· Developed our business plan.
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Month Milestone Achieved
January 2011 · 

· 
· 

Retained an accountant.
Retained a transfer agent.
Retained auditors.

December 2010,
January 2011 and
February 2011

· Raised $60,000 from 35 investors.

March 2011 · Purchased access to the initial set of data to be included in our web-based database of information
on foreclosed residential properties.

· Prepared this Registration Statement.
 

Products and Services

Realtor Services

Our sole officer and director is a licensed realtor and will provide realtor services for properties located within a reasonable distance of our
offices.  For properties not located within a reasonable distance of our offices, we will locate another realtor for the homebuyer.  We will
have executed a blanket agreement with each realtor, prior to introducing our client to the realtor.  We will charge all realtors (including our
sole officer and director) a fixed percentage of the commission collected by the realtor on the transaction, estimated at this time to be
between 25 and 33 1/3% of the commission collected by the realtor.  If a transaction is not consummated, no fee is due and payable.  
 
Web-based Database

In order to facilitate our offering of realtor services, we also intend to develop, maintain, and continually update a comprehensive and easy-
to-use web-based database of information on foreclosed residential properties.  Homebuyers will be able to access our database free of
charge. The database will be accessed through our website, www.foreclosurecat.com.  Initially, our database will only contain information on
residential properties in Dallas, Tarrant, Denton and Collin Counties in the State of Texas.  Depending upon market conditions and market
acceptance of our realtor services, we may expand into other counties in the State of Texas.

The information that will be included in our database will come from data providers who have compiled the information from multiple
sources, including governmental databases.  We have formal agreements in with data providers to provide the information that will be
initially included in our database, including agreements with iHouse Web Solutions and North Texas Real Estate Information Systems,
Inc.  We obtain data from most data providers at nominal costs.  For example, we pay iHouse Web Solutions $150 per month and North
Texas Real Estate Information Systems, Inc. $200 per month.  If we were not able to obtain data directly from other data providers, we would
have to obtain the information directly from the multiple original data sources, which would significantly increase the time and expense
required to convert the information into the format we use for our database.  
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We will utilize a web site tracking tool built to analyze website statistics and monitor visitors online.  This tool will enable us to track the
properties viewed by the users.  Using this information, we will send customized e-mails to each user based upon the areas he is considering
purchasing in and the price range of the properties being considered.  These customized e-mails will also offer the user realtor services.  

Website

We will offer realtor services through, and our database of information on foreclosed residential properties will be accessed through, our
website, www.foreclosurecat.com.  We have not started development of our website.  We intend to hire an outside web designer to assist us
in designing and building our website and retaining a third party service provider to build and maintain our network infrastructure.  The third
party service provider will also provide us with powerful and intuitive search tools designed to make information in our database easily
accessible and valuable to our users and a web site tracking tool to enable us analyze website statistics and monitor visitors online.  This tool
will also enable us to generate and send customized e-mails to users of our website.

Target Markets and Marketing Strategy

We believe that our primary target market will consist of homebuyers interested in foreclosed residential properties.  We anticipate that we
will market and promote our website and our realtor services on the Internet.  Our marketing strategy is to promote our web-based database
and realtor services and attract individuals to our website.  Our marketing initiatives are merely proposals and, thus, have not yet been
commenced.  We anticipate that our marketing initiatives will include:

·  utilizing viral marketing, the practice of getting consumers to refer friends to the site through e-mail or word of
mouth.  Foreclosure Solutions will aggressively trigger viral marketing through strategic campaigns which may include posting on
blogs and online communities such as Yahoo!® Groups, contests, implementation of features on our website which encourage
users to generate an email to a friend, or give-aways tied to a viral process.  Other viral techniques under consideration include
creating short videos that people can view on our website or on amateur websites such as YouTube.com and e-mail to others to
watch, and branded interactive online applications on our website.

·  developing a search engine marketing or “SEM” campaign.  SEM is the process of marketing a website via search engines, by
purchasing sponsored placement in search results.  For example, a user might go to Google and put in the term “foreclosed” – our
strategic purchasing of these keyword search terms will cause our ad to come up.  It might read “Find information of foreclosed
properties at www.foreclosurecat.com” and when clicked, it will take the user to our site.

·  entering into affiliate marketing relationships with website providers to increase our access to  Internet  consumers.  Affiliate
marketing means that we would place a link to our website or a banner advertisement on the websites of other companies in
exchange for placing their link or banner advertisement on our website.  Such marketing increases access to users, because the
users of other websites may visit our website as a result of those links or banner advertisements.

We expect to rely on viral marketing as our primary marketing strategy, with SEM and affiliate marketing as secondary marketing strategies.
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Growth Strategy

Our objectives are to become a recognized Internet provider of comprehensive and easy-to-use information on foreclosed residential
properties for homebuyers, and to become a recognized provider of realtor services to buyers and sellers of foreclosed properties.  

Our strategy is to provide our customers with powerful and intuitive search tools designed to make information in our database easily
accessible and valuable to our users and exceptional realtor services.  As noted above, however, our marketing proposals are, at this point,
merely proposals and have not yet been commenced.

Key elements of our strategy include plans to:

·  continue to expand and improve our website;

·  increase the number of Internet users to our website through viral marketing, SEM, and affiliate marketing campaigns; and

·  continue to reach out to each of our website through targeted e-mails based on the properties viewed by the user.

Competition

Our largest national competitors in the realtor services industry include franchisees of Century 21, Prudential, GMAC Real Estate, and
RE/MAX.  All of these companies may have greater financial resources than we do, including greater marketing and technology
budgets.  We also compete with smaller regional and local realtor companies and independent realtors.  Realtors compete for business
primarily on the basis of services offered, reputation, personal contacts, and realtor commission.  In some instances, our realtor services will
be provided by a realtor employed or retained by Foreclosure Solutions.  In other instances, we will refer these services to outside realtors
for a fixed fee of the realtor commissions.  We may have to reduce the fees we charge our realtors to be competitive with those charged by
competitors, which may accelerate if market conditions deteriorate.  If competition results in lower average realtor commission rates or lower
sales volume by our realtors, our revenues will be affected adversely.

Intellectual Property

The sources of the information that will be included in our database are data providers who have compiled the information from multiple
sources, including governmental databases.  While we do not believe our use of information compiled by other data providers infringes upon
the intellectual property rights of such data providers or any other third parties, we have not investigated the possibility that our use of the
information infringes on such intellectual property rights.  We do not intend to take such steps until after we are cash flow positive.

Though we do not believe that our use of the information included in our web-based database will infringe on the intellectual property rights
of third parties in any material respect, third parties may still claim infringement by us with respect to our use of such information. Any such
claim, with or without merit, could be time-consuming, result in costly litigation, cause product deployment delays or require us to enter into
royalty or licensing agreements.  Such royalty or licensing agreements, if required, may not be available on terms acceptable to us or at all,
which could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.
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We own rights to our domain name, www.foreclosurecat.com.

Research and Development

We are not currently conducting any research and development activities.  

Government Regulation

Our businesses are highly regulated.  Our businesses must comply with the requirements governing the licensing and conduct of real estate
brokerage and brokerage-related businesses in the jurisdictions in which we do business.  These laws and regulations contain general
standards for and prohibitions on the conduct of real estate brokers and sales associates, including those relating to licensing of brokers and
sales associates, fiduciary and agency duties, administration of trust funds, collection of commissions, advertising and consumer
disclosures.  Under state law, our real estate brokers have the duty to supervise and are responsible for the conduct of their brokerage
business.

We may be subject to litigation claims alleging breaches of fiduciary duties by our licensed brokers and violations of unlawful state laws
relating to business practices or consumer disclosures.  We cannot predict with certainty the cost of defense or the ultimate outcome of these
or other litigation matters filed by or against us, including remedies or awards, and adverse results in any such litigation may harm our
business and financial condition.

Our real estate brokerage business must comply with the RESPA.  RESPA and comparable state statutes, among other things, restrict
payments which real estate brokers, agents and other settlement service providers may receive for the referral of business to other settlement
service providers in connection with the closing of real estate transactions.  Such laws may to some extent restrict preferred vendor
arrangements involving our brokerage business.  RESPA and similar state laws require timely disclosure of certain relationships or financial
interests that a broker has with providers of real estate settlement services.

There is a risk that we could be adversely affected by current laws, regulations or interpretations or that more restrictive laws, regulations or
interpretations will be adopted in the future that could make compliance more difficult or expensive.  There is also a risk that a change in
current laws could adversely affect our business.  

In addition, regulatory authorities have relatively broad discretion to grant, renew and revoke licenses and approvals and to implement
regulations. Accordingly, such regulatory authorities could prevent or temporarily suspend us from carrying on some or all of our activities
or otherwise penalize us if our practices were found not to comply with the then current regulatory or licensing requirements or any
interpretation of such requirements by the regulatory authority. Our failure to comply with any of these requirements or interpretations could
have a material adverse effect on our operations.

We are also, to a lesser extent, subject to various other rules and regulations such as:

·  the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act which governs the disclosure and safeguarding of consumer financial information;
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·  various state and federal privacy laws;

·  the USA PATRIOT Act;

·  restrictions on transactions with persons on the Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons list promulgated by the
Office of Foreign Assets Control of the Department of the Treasury;

·  federal and state “Do Not Call” and “Do Not Fax” laws;

·  “controlled business” statutes, which impose limitations on affiliations between providers of title and settlement services, on the
one hand, and real estate brokers, mortgage lenders and other real estate providers, on the other hand; and

·  the Fair Housing Act.

We are subject to federal and state consumer protection laws including laws protecting the privacy of consumer non-public information and
regulations prohibiting unfair and deceptive trade practices.  In particular, under federal and state financial privacy laws and regulations, we
must provide notice to consumers of our policies on sharing non-public information with third parties, must provide advance notice of any
changes to our policies and, with limited exceptions, must give consumers the right to prevent sharing of their non-public personal
information with unaffiliated third parties.  Furthermore, the growth and demand for online commerce could result in more stringent
consumer protection laws that impose additional compliance burdens on online companies.  These consumer protection laws could result in
substantial compliance costs and could interfere with the conduct of our business.

In many states, there is currently great uncertainty whether or how existing laws governing issues such as property ownership, sales and
other taxes, libel and personal privacy apply to the Internet and commercial online services.  These issues may take years to resolve.  In
addition, new state tax regulations may subject us to additional state sales and income taxes.  New legislation or regulation, the application of
laws and regulations from jurisdictions whose laws do not currently apply to our business or the application of existing laws and regulations
to the Internet and commercial online services could result in significant additional taxes on our business.  These taxes could have an
adverse effect on our cash flows and results of operations.  Furthermore, there is a possibility that we may be subject to significant fines or
other payments for any past failures to comply with these requirements.

Employees

As of March 31, 2011, we have no employees other than our sole officer and director.  Mr. Cole devotes approximately 40 hours per week to
our operations and will devote additional time as required.  Our sole officer and director will provide some of the realtor services we will be
offering to our customers.  We anticipate that we will not hire any employees in the next twelve months, unless we generate significant
revenues.  We believe our future success depends in large part upon the continued service of our sole officer and director, H.J. Cole.  

Reports to Security Holders

Upon effectiveness of this Registration Statement, we will be subject to the reporting and other requirements of the Exchange Act and we
intend to furnish our shareholders annual reports containing financial statements audited by our independent registered public accounting
firm and to make available quarterly reports containing unaudited financial statements for each of the first three quarters of each year. After
the effectiveness of this Registration Statement we will begin filing Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Annual Reports on Form 10-K and
Current Reports on Form 8-K with the Securities and Exchange Commission in order to meet our timely and continuous disclosure
requirements.  We may also file additional documents with the Commission if they become necessary in the course of our company’s
operations.
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The public may read and copy any materials that we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE,
Washington, D.C. 20549.  The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-
SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding
issuers that file electronically with the SEC.  The address of that site is www.sec.gov.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Our principal executive offices are located at 2502 Live Oak Street, Suite 205, Dallas, Texas 75204.  This is also the home residence of our
sole officer and director, H.J. Cole.  Mr. Cole makes this space available to the company free of charge.  There is no written agreement
documenting this arrangement.  We do not intend at this time to lease any additional office space for a new executive, administrative, and
operating office.

We have no policies with respect to investments in real estate or interests in real estate, real estate mortgages, or securities of or interests in
persons primarily engaged in real estate activities.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are not aware of any pending or threatened legal proceedings, which involve us or any of our products or services.

MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Market Information

Our common stock is not traded on any exchange.  We intend to engage a market maker to apply to have our common stock quoted on the
OTC Bulletin Board once this Registration Statement has been declared effective by the SEC; however, there is no guarantee that we will
obtain a listing.

There is currently no trading market for our common stock and there is no assurance that a regular trading market will ever develop.  OTC
Bulletin Board securities are not listed and traded on the floor of an organized national or regional stock exchange.  Instead, OTC Bulletin
Board securities transactions are conducted through a telephone and computer network connecting dealers. OTC Bulletin Board issuers are
traditionally smaller companies that do not meet the financial and other listing requirements of a regional or national stock exchange.

To have our common stock listed on any of the public trading markets, including the OTC Bulletin Board, we will require a market maker to
sponsor our securities.  We have not yet engaged any market maker to sponsor our securities and there is no guarantee that our securities will
meet the requirements for quotation or that our securities will be accepted for listing on the OTC Bulletin Board.  This could prevent us from
developing a trading market for our common stock.  
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Rule 144

None of our issued and outstanding common stock is eligible for sale pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended.  The SEC has recently adopted amendments to Rule 144 which became effective on February 15, 2008, and will apply to securities
acquired both before and after that date.  Under these amendments, and subject to the special provisions for a “shell company” as described
below, a person who has beneficially owned restricted shares of our common stock for at least six months would be entitled to sell their
securities provided that (i) such person is not deemed to have been one of our affiliates at the time of, or at any time during the three months
preceding, a sale and (ii) we are subject to the periodic reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for at least three
months before the sale.

Sales under Rule 144 by Affiliates

Subject to the special provisions for a “shell company” as described below, Persons who have beneficially owned restricted shares of our
common stock for at least six months but who are our affiliates at the time of, or at any time during the three months preceding, a sale, would
be subject to additional restrictions, by which such person would be entitled to sell within any three-month period only a number of securities
that does not exceed the greater of either of the following:

·  1% of the number of shares of common stock then outstanding; and

·  the average weekly trading volume of the common stock during the four calendar weeks preceding the filing of a notice on Form
144 with respect to the sale.

Sales under Rule 144 by our affiliates are also limited by manner of sale provisions and notice requirements and to the availability of current
public information about us.

Sales Under Rule 144 by Non-Affiliates

Under Rule 144, subject to the special provisions for a “shell company” as described below, a person who is not deemed to have been one of
our affiliates at the time of or at any time during the three months preceding a sale, and who has beneficially owned the restricted ordinary
shares proposed to be sold for at least six (6) months, including the holding period of any prior owner other than an affiliate, is entitled to sell
their shares of common stock without complying with the manner of sale and volume limitation or notice provisions of Rule 144. We must
be current in our public reporting if the non-affiliate is seeking to sell under Rule 144 after holding his, her, or its shares of common stock
between 6 months and one year. After one year, non-affiliates do not have to comply with any other Rule 144 requirements.

Special Provisions for “Shell Companies”

The provisions of Rule 144 providing for the six month holding period are not available for the resale of securities initially issued by a “shell
company” which is defined as an issuer, other than a business combination related shell company, as defined in Rule 405, or an asset-backed
issuer, as defined in Item 1101(b) of Regulation AB, that has no or nominal operations; and either no or nominal assets; assets consisting
solely of cash and cash equivalents; or assets consisting of any amount of cash and cash equivalents and nominal other assets; or an issuer
that has been at any time previously an issuer described in paragraph (i)(1)(i) of Rule 144.  Notwithstanding paragraph (i)(1) of Rule 144, if
the issuer of the securities previously had been an issuer described in paragraph (i)(1)(i) but has ceased to be an issuer described in paragraph
(i)(1)(i); is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act; has filed all reports and other materials required
to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, as applicable, during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
issuer was required to file such reports and materials), other than Form 8-K reports, and has filed current “Form 10 information” with the
SEC reflecting its status as an entity that is no longer an issuer described in paragraph (i)(1)(i), then those securities may be sold subject to
the requirements of Rule 144 after one year has elapsed from the date that the issuer filed “Form 10 information” with the SEC. The term
“Form 10 information” means the information that is required by SEC Form 10, to register under the Exchange Act each class of securities
being sold under Rule 144. The Form 10 information is deemed filed when the initial filing is made with the SEC. In order for Rule 144 to
be available, we must have certain information publicly available. We plan to publish information necessary to permit transfer of shares of
our common stock in accordance with Rule 144 of the Securities Act, inasmuch as we have filed the registration statement with respect to
this prospectus.
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Holders

As of March 31, 2011, there were 35 holders of record of our common stock.

Dividends

To date, we have not paid dividends on shares of our common stock and we do not expect to declare or pay dividends on shares of our
common stock in the foreseeable future.  The payment of any dividends will depend upon our future earnings, if any, our financial condition,
and other factors deemed relevant by our Board of Directors.

Equity Compensation Plans

As of March 31, 2011, we did not have any equity compensation plans.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements, including the notes thereto, appearing elsewhere in this
prospectus.  The discussions of results, causes and trends should not be construed to imply any conclusion that these results or trends will
necessarily continue into the future.

Forward Looking Statements

This Prospectus contains certain forward-looking statements.  All statements other than statements of historical fact are “forward-looking
statements” for purposes of this Prospectus, including any projections of earnings, revenues or other financial items; any statements of the
plans, strategies and objectives of management for future operation; any statements concerning proposed new products, services or
developments; any statements regarding future economic conditions or performance; statements of belief; and any statement of assumptions
underlying any of the foregoing.  Such forward-looking statements are subject to inherent risks and uncertainties and actual results could
differ materially from those anticipated by the forward-looking statements.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2010 we had $30,700 in cash, current assets of $30,700, current liabilities of $8,025 and a working capital surplus of
$22,675.  As of December 31, 2010 we had total assets of $30,700.

During the period from December 9, 2010 (inception) to December 31, 2010 we spent net cash of $0 on operating activities and received net
cash of $30,700 from financing activities of which $30,600 was generated from the sale of our equity securities and $100 was generated
loans from H.J. Cole, our sole officer and director.

As of March 31, 2011, Mr. Cole has advanced us $100 for our cash needs.  Mr. Cole has orally agreed that he will only be repaid if and when
Foreclosure Solutions has a positive cash flow.  Mr. Cole has also orally agreed that there is no due date for the repayment of funds he has
advanced for our benefit and our obligation to Mr. Cole does not bear interest.  There is no written agreement evidencing the advancement of
funds by Mr. Cole or the repayment of funds to Mr. Cole.

During the period from December 9, 2010 (inception) to December 31, 2010 we experienced a $30,700 net increase in cash.

We anticipate that we will meet our ongoing cash requirements through equity or debt financing. We estimate that our expenses over the
next 12 months (beginning April 2011) will be approximately $70,000 as described in the table below.  These estimates may change
significantly depending on the nature of our future business activities and our ability to raise capital from shareholders or other sources.

Description Estimated Completion Date Estimated Expenses ($)
Legal and accounting fees 12 months $25,000
Marketing and advertising 12 months $4,000
Product acquisition, testing and servicing costs 12 months $6,000
Management and operating costs 12 months $15,000
Salaries and consulting fees 12 months $10,000
Fixed asset purchases 12 months $5,000
General and administrative expenses 12 months $5,000

Total $70,000

We intend to meet our cash requirements for the next 12 months through a combination of debt financing and equity financing by way of
private placements.  We currently do not have any arrangements in place to complete any private placement financings and there is no
assurance that we will be successful in completing any such financings on terms that will be acceptable to us.

If we are not able to raise the full $70,000 to implement our business plan as anticipated, we will scale our business development in line with
available capital.  Our primary priority will be to retain our reporting status with the SEC, which means that we will first ensure that we have
sufficient capital to cover our legal and accounting expenses.  Once these costs are accounted for, in accordance with how much financing
we are able to secure, we will focus on product acquisition, testing and servicing costs as well as marketing and advertising of our
products.  We will likely not expend funds on the remainder of our planned activities unless we have the required capital.
 

Results of Operations
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Lack of Revenues

We have limited operational history.  From our inception on December 9, 2010 to December 31, 2010 we did not generate any revenues.  We
anticipate that we will incur substantial losses for the foreseeable future and our ability to generate any revenues in the next 12 months
continues to be uncertain.

Expenses

For the period from December 9, 2010 (inception) to December 31, 2010 our expenses were as follows:

Type of Expense ($)
General and administrative expenses $925
Professional fees $7,000

From our inception on December 9, 2010 to December 31, 2010 we incurred total expenses of $7,925, including $7,000 in professional fees
and $925 in general and administrative expenses.  Our professional fees consist of legal, accounting and auditing fees.  Our general and
administrative expenses consist of bank charges, office maintenance, communication expenses (cellular, internet, fax, and telephone),
courier, postage costs and office supplies.

Net Loss

From our inception on December 9, 2010 to December 31, 2010, we incurred a net loss of $8,425.

Subsequent Events

In January 2011 and February 2011, we issued 980,000 shares of our common stock to 29 investors at $0.03 per share for aggregate cash
proceeds of $29,400.  On January 5, 2011, we advanced $5,000 Mr. H.J. Cole.  The advance is non interest bearing and due upon demand.

Going Concern

We have not generated any revenues and are dependent upon obtaining outside financing to carry out our operations.  If we are unable to
raise equity or secure alternative financing, we may not be able to continue our operations and our business plan may fail.  Our auditors have
issued a going concern opinion.  This means that our auditors believe there is substantial doubt that we will be able to continue as an on-
going business for the next 12 months.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the uncertainty about
our ability to continue our business. If we are unable to obtain additional financing from outside sources and eventually produce enough
revenues, we may be forced to significantly reduce our spending, delay or cancel planned activities or substantially change our current
corporate structure.  In such an event, we intend to implement expense reduction plans in a timely manner.  However, these actions would
have material adverse effects on our business, revenues, operating results and prospects, resulting in the possible failure of our business.

If our operations and cash flow improve, our management believes that we can continue to operate.  However, we cannot provide any
assurance that our management’s actions will result in profitable operations or an improvement in our liquidity situation.  The threat of our
ability to continue as a going concern will be removed only when our revenues have reached a level that able to sustain our business
operations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
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We have no significant off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial
condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that are material to stockholders.

Inflation

The effect of inflation on our revenues and operating results as not been significant.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our financial statements are affected by the accounting policies used and the estimates and assumptions made by management during their
preparation.  A complete listing of these policies is included in Note 3 of the notes to our financial statements for the period from December
9, 2010 (inception) to December 31, 2010.  We have identified below the accounting policies that are of particular importance in the
presentation of our financial position, results of operations and cash flows, and which require the application of significant judgment by
management.

Fair Value Measurements

We follow FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, for all financial instruments and non-financial instruments accounted
for at fair value on a recurring basis. This accounting standard established a single definition of fair value and a framework for measuring
fair value, sets out a fair value hierarchy to be used to classify the source of information used in fair value measurement and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements required under other accounting pronouncements. It does not change existing guidance as to
whether or not an instrument is carried at fair value. We define fair value as the price that would be received from selling an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. When determining the fair value
measurements for assets and liabilities, which are required to be recorded at fair value, we consider the principal or most advantageous
market in which we would transact and the market-based risk measurements or assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability, such as inherent risk, transfer restrictions and credit risk. We have adopted FASB ASC 825, Financial Instruments, which
allows companies to choose to measure eligible financial instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not required to be
measured at fair value. We have not elected the fair value option for any eligible financial instruments.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Management makes its best estimate of
the ultimate outcome for these items based on historical trends and other information available when the financial statements are prepared.
Changes in estimates are recognized in accordance with the accounting rules for the estimate, which is typically in the period when new
information becomes available to management. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Basic and Diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share

We compute net income (loss) per share in accordance with FASB ASC No. 260, “Earnings per Share”. FASB ADC No. 260 requires
presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) on the face of the income statement.  Basic EPS is computed by dividing
net income (loss) available to common shareholders (numerator) by the weighted average number of shares outstanding (denominator)
during the period.  Diluted EPS gives effect to all dilutive potential common shares outstanding during the period using the treasury stock
method and convertible preferred stock using the if-converted method.  In computing Diluted EPS, the average stock price for the period is
used in determining the number of shares assumed to be purchased from the exercise of stock options or warrants.  Diluted EPS excludes all
dilutive potential shares if their effect is anti dilutive.  At December 31, 2010 we had no dilutive potential shares outstanding.

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

We have not had any changes in or disagreements with our independent public accountants since our inception.

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Directors and Officers

Our Bylaws state that our authorized number of directors shall be not less than one and shall be set by resolution of our Board of
Directors.  Our Board of Directors has fixed the number of directors at one, and we currently have one director.

Our current directors and officers are as follows:

Name and Address Age Position(s)
H.J. Cole 66 President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and sole

Director

Our Director will serve in that capacity until our next annual shareholder meeting or until his successor is elected and qualified. Officers hold
their positions at the will of our Board of Directors.  There are no arrangements, agreements or understandings between non-management
security holders and management under which non-management security holders may directly or indirectly participate in or influence the
management of our affairs.

H.J. Cole, President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary, and sole director

H.J. Cole, has served as our President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and sole Director since our inception
December 9, 2010.  

Mr. Cole is a licensed realtor and holds a Texas Real Estate Broker’s License.  Since 1997, he has worked in all aspects of the real estate
industry as an agent, mortgage broker and in his current capacity as a real estate broker, and has an extensive network of contacts with
individual and organizations within the real estate industry.  Since March 2006, Mr. Cole has provided mortgage broker services under the
name “Select Mortgage Group” and real estate broker services under the name “Select Realty Group.”  

Mr. Cole devotes approximately 40 hours per week to our operations and will devote additional time as required.  
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Other Directorships

None of our directors hold any other directorships in any company with a class of securities registered pursuant to section 12 of the Exchange
Act or subject to the requirements of section 15(d) of such Act or any company registered as an investment company under the Investment
Company Act of 1940.

Our sole officer and director or any affiliates of our company have not been previously involved in the management or ownership of have not
acted as a promoter or in which they have a controlling interest in any other previous registration statement of companies.  Therefore, there
are no companies that are viable or dormant and which businesses have been modified and restated from that described in their offering
documents, and the sole officer and director have no connection to companies that are still actively reporting with the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission.

Board of Directors and Director Nominees

Since our Board of Directors does not include a majority of independent directors, the decisions of the Board regarding director nominees
are made by persons who have an interest in the outcome of the determination. The Board will consider candidates for directors proposed by
security holders, although no formal procedures for submitting candidates have been adopted.  Unless otherwise determined, at any time not
less than 90 days prior to the next annual Board meeting at which the slate of director nominees is adopted, the Board will accept written
submissions from proposed nominees that include the name, address and telephone number of the proposed nominee; a brief statement of the
nominee’s qualifications to serve as a director; and a statement as to why the security holder submitting the proposed nominee believes that
the nomination would be in the best interests of our security holders. If the proposed nominee is not the same person as the security holder
submitting the name of the nominee, a letter from the nominee agreeing to the submission of his or her name for consideration should be
provided at the time of submission. The letter should be accompanied by a résumé supporting the nominee’s qualifications to serve on the
Board, as well as a list of references.

The Board identifies director nominees through a combination of referrals from different people, including management, existing Board
members and security holders. Once a candidate has been identified, the Board reviews the individual’s experience and background and may
discuss the proposed nominee with the source of the recommendation. If the Board believes it to be appropriate, Board members may meet
with the proposed nominee before making a final determination whether to include the proposed nominee as a member of the slate of director
nominees submitted to security holders for election to the Board.

Some of the factors which the Board considers when evaluating proposed nominees include their knowledge of and experience in business
matters, finance, capital markets and mergers and acquisitions. The Board may request additional information from each candidate prior to
reaching a determination. The Board is under no obligation to formally respond to all recommendations, although as a matter of practice, it
will endeavor to do so.

Conflicts of Interest

Our director is not obligated to commit his full time and attention to our business and, accordingly, he may encounter a conflict of interest in
allocating his time between our operations and those of other businesses. In the course of his other business activities, he may become aware
of investment and business opportunities which may be appropriate for presentation to us as well as other entities to which he owes a
fiduciary duty.  As a result, he may have conflicts of interest in determining to which entity a particular business opportunity should be
presented.  He may also in the future become affiliated with entities, engaged in business activities similar to those we intend to conduct.
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In general, officers and directors of a corporation are required to present business opportunities to a corporation if:

·  the corporation could financially undertake the opportunity;

·  the opportunity is within the corporation’s line of business; and

·  it would be unfair to the corporation and its stockholders not to bring the opportunity to the attention of the corporation.

We plan to adopt a code of ethics that obligates our directors, officers and employees to disclose potential conflicts of interest and prohibits
those persons from engaging in such transactions without our consent.

Significant Employees

As of March 31, 2011 we had no part time or full time employees.  H.J. Cole, our sole director and officer, currently contributes
approximately 40 hours a week to us.  We also currently engage independent contractors in the areas of accounting, auditing and legal
services.  

Legal Proceedings

H.J. Cole, our sole officer and director, filed for Chapter 13 bankruptcy, which was discharged in September 2007.  Except as otherwise
described in the preceding sentence, none of our directors, executive officers, promoters or control persons has been involved in any of the
following events during the last 10 years:

1. A petition under the Federal bankruptcy laws or any state insolvency law was filed by or against, or a receiver, fiscal agent or
similar officer was appointed by a court for the business or property of such person, or any partnership in which she was a general
partner at or within two years before the time of such filing, or any corporation or business association of which she was an
executive officer at or within two years before the time of such filing;

2. Convicted in a criminal proceeding or is a named subject of a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other
minor offenses);

3. The subject of any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent
jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining her from, or otherwise limiting, the following activities:

i. Acting as a futures commission merchant, introducing broker, commodity trading advisor, commodity pool operator, floor
broker, leverage transaction merchant, any other person regulated by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or an
associated person of any of the foregoing, or as an investment adviser, underwriter, broker or dealer in securities, or as an
affiliated person, director or employee of any investment company, bank, savings and loan association or insurance
company, or engaging in or continuing any conduct or practice in connection with such activity;

ii. Engaging in any type of business practice; or

iii. Engaging in any activity in connection with the purchase or sale of any security or commodity or in connection with any
violation of Federal or State securities laws or Federal commodities laws;
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 4.The subject of any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any Federal or State authority
barring, suspending or otherwise limiting for more than 60 days the right of such person to engage in any activity described in
paragraph (f)(3)(i) of this section, or to be associated with persons engaged in any such activity;

 5.Found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commission to have violated any Federal or State securities
law, and the judgment in such civil action or finding by the Commission has not been subsequently reversed, suspended, or
vacated;

 6.Found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission to have violated
any Federal commodities law, and the judgment in such civil action or finding by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission
has not been subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated;

 7.The subject of, or a party to, any Federal or State judicial or administrative order, judgment, decree, or finding, not subsequently
reversed, suspended or vacated, relating to an alleged violation of:

 i.Any Federal or State securities or commodities law or regulation; or

 ii.Any law or regulation respecting financial institutions or insurance companies including, but not limited to, a temporary
or permanent injunction, order of disgorgement or restitution, civil money penalty or temporary or permanent cease- and-
desist order, or removal or prohibition order; or

 iii.Any law or regulation prohibiting mail or wire fraud or fraud in connection with any business entity; or

 8.The subject of, or a party to, any sanction or order, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any self-regulatory
organization (as defined in Section 3(a)(26) of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. 78c(a)(26))), any registered entity (as defined in
Section 1(a)(29) of the Commodity Exchange Act (7 U.S.C. 1(a)(29))), or any equivalent exchange, association, entity or
organization that has disciplinary authority over its members or persons associated with a member.

Audit Committee

We do not currently have an audit committee or a committee performing similar functions.  The Board of Directors as a whole participates in
the review of financial statements and disclosure.

Family Relationships

There are no family relationships among our officers, directors, or persons nominated for such positions.
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Code of Ethics

We have not adopted a code of ethics that applies to our officers, directors and employees. When we do adopt a code of ethics, we will
disclose it in a Current Report on Form 8-K.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The compensation discussed herein addresses all compensation awarded to, earned by, or paid to our sole officer and director.

Summary Compensation Table

The following summary compensation table sets forth the total annual compensation paid or accrued by us to or for the account of our
principal executive officer since inception and each other executive officer whose total compensation exceeded $100,000 in either of the last
two fiscal years:

Summary Compensation Table (1)

Name and Principal Position (2) Year (3) Salary ($) Total ($)
 H.J. Cole 2010 $0 $0

 (1)We have omitted certain columns in the summary compensation table pursuant to Item 402(a)(5) of Regulation S-K as no
compensation was awarded to, earned by, or paid to any of the executive officers or directors required to be reported in that table
or column in any fiscal year covered by that table.

 (2)H.J. Cole has served as our President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Director since our
inception on December 9, 2010.

 (3)For the period from December 9, 2010 (inception) to December 31, 2010.

Option Grants

We did not grant any options or stock appreciation rights to our named executive officers or directors from our inception on December 9,
2010 to March 31, 2011.  As of March 31, 2011 we did not have any stock option plans.

Management Agreements

We have not entered into a formal management agreement with Mr. Cole.

Compensation of Directors

Our directors did not receive any compensation for their services as directors from our inception to March 31, 2011.  We have no formal
plan for compensating our directors for their services in the future in their capacity as directors, although such directors are expected in the
future to receive options to purchase shares of our common stock as awarded by our Board of Directors or by any compensation committee
that may be established.
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Pension, Retirement or Similar Benefit Plans

There are no arrangements or plans in which we provide pension, retirement or similar benefits to our directors or executive officers. We
have no material bonus or profit sharing plans pursuant to which cash or non-cash compensation is or may be paid to our directors or
executive officers, except that stock options may be granted at the discretion of the Board of Directors or a committee thereof.

Compensation Committee

We do not currently have a compensation committee of the Board of Directors or a committee performing similar functions. The Board of
Directors as a whole participates in the consideration of executive officer and director compensation.

Indemnification

Under our Certificate of Formation and Bylaws, we may indemnify an officer or director who is made a party to any proceeding, including a
lawsuit, because of his position, if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in our best interest.  We may advance
expenses incurred in defending a proceeding.  To the extent that the officer or director is successful on the merits in a proceeding as to which
he is to be indemnified, we must indemnify him against all expenses incurred, including attorney’s fees.  With respect to a derivative action,
indemnity may be made only for expenses actually and reasonably incurred in defending the proceeding, and if the officer or director is
judged liable, only by a court order.  The indemnification is intended to be to the fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State of Texas.

Regarding indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act which may be permitted to directors or officers under Texas law, we
are informed that, in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, indemnification is against public policy, as expressed in the
Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth the ownership, as of March 31, 2011, of our common stock by each of our directors and executive officers, by
all of our executive officers and directors as a group, and by each person known to us who is the beneficial owner of more than 5% of any
class of our securities.  As of March 31, 2011, there were 7,000,000 shares of our common stock issued and outstanding. All persons named
have sole voting and investment control with respect to the shares, except as otherwise noted.  The number of shares described below
includes shares which the beneficial owner described has the right to acquire within 60 days of the date of this registration statement.

Title of Class Name and Address of Beneficial
Owner (1)

Amount and Nature of Beneficial
Ownership

Percent of Class (%) (2)

Common Stock H.J. Cole
2502 Live Oak Street
Suite 205
Dallas, Texas 75204

5,000,000 71.4%

 (1)Mr. Cole is our President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary, and sole director.
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 (2)Based on 7,000,000 issued and outstanding shares of our common stock as of March 31, 2011.

Change in Control

As of March 31, 2011 we had no pension plans or compensatory plans or other arrangements which provide compensation in the event of
termination of employment or a change in our control.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

On December 9, 2010, we issued 5,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to H.J. Cole, our sole officer and director, in consideration of
services valued at $500.  The shares held by Mr. Cole represent 71.4% of our issued and outstanding shares.  Mr. Cole has advanced funds
to us for our cash needs.  As of March 31, 2011, Mr. Cole has advanced us $100 for our benefit.  Mr. Cole will only be repaid if and when
Foreclosure Solutions has a positive cash flow.  There is no due date for the repayment of funds advanced by Mr. Cole.  The obligation to
Mr. Cole does not bear interest.  There is no written agreement evidencing the advancement of funds by Mr. Cole  or the repayment of the
funds to Mr. Cole.  The entire transaction was oral.  On January 5, 2011, we advanced $5,000 to Mr. Cole.  The advance is non-interest
bearing and due upon demand.  There is no written agreement evidencing the advancement of funds by us or the repayment of the funds to
us.  The entire transaction was oral.

Our executive, administrative and operating offices are located at Mr. Cole’s home residence.  Mr. Cole provides space for the company’s
operations free of charge.  There is not written agreement evidencing this arrangement.

Director Independence

We currently act with one director. We have determined that we do not have a director that would qualify as an “independent director” as
defined by Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4200(a)(15).

We do not have a standing audit, compensation or nominating committee, but our entire board of directors acts in such capacities.  We
believe that our board of directors is capable of analyzing and evaluating our financial statements and understanding internal controls and
procedures for financial reporting.  The board of directors of our company does not believe that it is necessary to have a standing audit,
compensation or nominating committee because we believe that the functions of such committees can be adequately performed by the board
of directors.  Additionally, we believe that retaining an independent director who would qualify as an “audit committee financial expert”
would be overly costly and burdensome and is not warranted in our circumstances given the early stages of our development.

DISCLOSURE OF COMMISSION POSITION ON INDEMNIFICTION
FOR SECURITES ACT LIABILITIES

Our Certificate of Formation and Bylaws provide that we shall indemnify our officers or directors against expenses incurred in connection
with the defense of any action in which they are made parties by reason of being our officers or directors, except in relation to matters as
which such director or officer shall be adjudged in such action to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his duty. One
of our officers or directors could take the position that this duty on our behalf to indemnify the director or officer may include the duty to
indemnify the officer or director for the violation of securities laws.
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Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers and controlling persons
pursuant to our Certificate of Formation, Bylaws, Texas laws or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.  In
the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by us of expenses incurred or paid by one of our
directors, officers, or control persons, and the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or
control person in connection with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our counsel the matter has been settled by
a controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy
as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

 
EXPERTS

Our financial statements for the period from inception on December 9, 2010 to December 31, 2010, included in this prospectus, have been
audited by Turner Stone & Company, LLP, telephone (972) 239-1660, as set forth in their report included in this prospectus.  Their report is
given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.  

LEGAL MATTERS

Bell Nunnally & Martin, LLP, 2651 North Harwood, Suite 200, Dallas, Texas 75201, telephone (214) 981-9080, has acted as our legal
counsel.  
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

 
To the Board of Directors
Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.

  
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Foreclosure Solutions, Inc. (a development stage company) (the Company) as of
December 31, 2010, and the related statements of operations, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the period from December
9, 2010 (inception) through December 31, 2010. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
  
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial
reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
  
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Foreclosure
Solutions, Inc. as of December 31, 2010, and the results of its operations, changes in stockholders' equity and cash flows for the period
described above in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
  
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in
Note 4 to the financial statements, the Company has not generated any revenues from operations, which raises substantial doubt about its
ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans regarding those matters also are described in Note 4. The financial statements do
not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
  

/s/ Turner, Stone and Company, LLP
  

Dallas, Texas
March 31, 2011
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Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2010

Assets    
Current assets:    
   Cash   $ 30,700
Total current assets   $ 30,700
    

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity:    
Liabilities    
Current liabilities:    
   Payable to stockholder  $ 100
   Accrued liabilities   7,925
Total current liabilities   8,025
    
Stockholders' equity:    
Preferred stock,  10,000,000 shares authorized,
       $0.0001 par value, no shares issued and outstanding             -
Common stock, 190,000,000 shares authorized,
       $0.0001  par value, 6,020,000 shares issued and outstanding   602
 Additional paid in capital   30,498
 Accumulated deficit   (8,425)
Total stockholders' equity   22,675
    
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity  $ 30,700

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

Statements Of Operations
For the period from December 31, 2010 (Inception)

Through December 31, 2010

Revenues:    
Total revenues  $ - 
     
Operating expenses:     
   General and administrative   8,425 
Total expenses   8,425 
Loss from operations   (8,425)
     
Other income:     
   Other income   - 
     
Net loss  $ (8,425)
     
Weighted average shares outstanding  $ 5,369,394 
     
Net loss per common share – basic and diluted   (.00)

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
For the period from December 9, 2010 (Inception)

Through December 31, 2010

            Additional         Total  
   Class A Common Stock     Paid in    Accumulated    Stockholders’ 
   Shares    Amount    Capital    Deficit     Equity  
Stock issued to officer   5,000,000  $ 500  $ –  $    $ 500 
                     
Stock sold for cash   1,020,000   102   30,498   –   30,600 
                     
Net loss   –   –       (8,425)   (8,425)
                     
Balance at December 31, 2010   6,020,000  $ 602  $ 30,498  $ (8,425)  $ 22,675 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Period from December 31, 2010 (Inception)

Through December 31, 2010

Operating Activities    
    
Net loss  $ (8,425)
     
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
provided by operating activities:     
   Issuance of common stock for services   500 
Change in operating assets and liabilities:     

Accrued liabilities   7,925 
Net cash provided by operating activities   – 
     
Financing activities     
Proceeds from payable to stockholder   100 
Proceeds from sale of common stock   30,600 
Net cash provided by financing activities   30,700 
     
Net increase in cash   30,700 
Cash at beginning of the period   – 
Cash at end of the period                                                                                                $ 30,700 
     
Supplemental Disclosures:     
Interest Paid  $ – 
Income Taxes Paid  $ – 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Financial Statements

1.  DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION SET-UP AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Foreclosure Solutions, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated on December 9, 2010, in the state of Texas, to provide information on
foreclosed residential properties to homebuyers and real estate professionals on its website.  As of December 31, 2010, the Company is
considered to be a de novo corporation.

2.  BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying financial statements as of December 31, 2010, and for the period ended December 31, 2010; include all transactions
occurring during the period from the Company’s incorporation to its fiscal year end.  These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).  References to GAAP
are done using the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification TM (“ASC” or “Codification”)
105, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“ASC 105”).

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes demand deposits, time deposits and short-term liquid investments with an
original maturity of three months or less when purchased.  At December 31,  the Company had no such investments included in
cash.  The Company maintains deposits in one financial institution.  At December 31, 2010, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) provides unlimited insurance coverage of noninterest-bearing transaction accounts and coverage of up to $250,000 for interest
bearing accounts per depositor per bank.  At , none of the Company’s cash was in excess of federally insured limits.  The Company has
not experienced any losses in such accounts and does not believe that the Company is exposed to significant risks from excess deposits.

Development Stage Company

The Company complies with ASC 915 Development Stage Entities and the Securities and Exchange Commission Exchange Act 7 for its
characterization of the Company as development stage.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments, including cash and accrued expenses are carried at cost which reasonably approximates their fair value due to the
short-term nature of these amounts or due to variable rates of interest which are consistent with market rates.  No adjustments have
been made in the current period.

 
Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when the following criteria are met: persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has
occurred or services have been rendered, the sales price is fixed or determinable, and collectability is reasonably assured.  The
Company’s standard sales agreements generally do not include customer acceptance provisions.  However, if there is a customer
acceptance provision or there is uncertainty about customer acceptance, the associated revenue is deferred until the Company has
evidence of customer acceptance.
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Basic and Diluted Net Loss per Common Share

Basic and diluted net loss per share calculations are calculated on the basis of the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the year. The per share amounts include the dilutive effect of common stock equivalents in years with net income.
Basic and diluted loss per share is the same due to the anti dilutive nature of potential common stock equivalents.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based employee compensation arrangements using the fair value method in accordance with the
provisions of ASC Topic 718, Compensation – Stock Compensation (“ASC 718”).

The Company did not grant any stock options or warrants during the period ended December 31, 2010.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Foreclosure Solutions, Inc. does not expect the adoption of recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant impact on
its results of operations, financial position or cash flow.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes (“ASC 740”). Under ASC 740, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

4.  GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As shown in
the accompanying financial statements, the Company has not begun operations and has not generated any revenues to date. These
conditions raise substantial doubt as to the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include
any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going concern. Management intends to finance
operations through equity funding of continued subsequent stock offerings during 2011.

5.     COMMON STOCK

Foreclosure Solutions, Inc. issued 5,000,000 shares of common stock (founders’ shares) on December 9, 2010 valued at $500 which
was estimated to be the fair market value, and 1,020,000 shares of common stock on December 28, 2010 to shareholders of the
Company.  There are no outstanding options or warrants for the Company’s stock.

6.  COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had the following commitments and contingencies:
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ACCRUED LIABILITIES    
    
Audit  $ 7,000 
Organizational set-up expenses   925 
  Total accrued liabilities  $ 7,925 

The Company is a newly-formed company and has no outstanding accounts payable.  

7.  INCOME TAXES

There was no material current or deferred income tax expense or benefits for the period ended December 31, 2010.
         
8.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company did not receive any investments from related parties as of December 31, 2010.  There was an advance to the Company
from an officer and stockholder of $100, as of December 31, 2010.

9.  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company issued 980,000 shares of common stock in January and February 2011 for $29,400.  

On January 5, 2011, the Company advanced Mr. H.J. Cole $5,000.  The advance is non interest bearing and due upon demand.
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DEALER PROSPECTUS DELIVERY OPTION

Until a date, which is 90 days after the date of this Prospectus, all dealers that effect transactions in these securities, whether or not
participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus.  This is in addition to the dealers’ obligation to deliver a
prospectus when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or subscriptions.

 
 



 

PART II—INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

ITEM 13. OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION.

The estimated expenses of the offering, all of which are to be paid by the registrant, are as follows:
 
 Commission filing fee $         3.35 
 Legal fees and expenses $  8,000.00 
 Accounting fees and expenses $  2,000.00 
 Printing and marketing expenses $     500.00 
 Audit/Administrative Fees and

Expenses
$  7,500.00 

 Miscellaneous $     500.00 
 TOTAL $18,503.35 

ITEM 14. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS.

Our Certificate of Formation and Bylaws provide that we shall indemnify our officers or directors against expenses incurred in connection
with the defense of any action in which they are made parties by reason of being our officers or directors, except in relation to matters as
which such director or officer shall be adjudged in such action to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his duty.  One
of our officers or directors could take the position that this duty on our behalf to indemnify the director or officer may include the duty to
indemnify the officer or director for the violation of securities laws.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), may be permitted to our
directors, officers and controlling persons pursuant to our Certificate of Formation, Bylaws, Texas laws or otherwise, we have been advised
that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”), such indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other
than the payment by us of expenses incurred or paid by one of our directors, officers, or control persons, and the successful defense of any
action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or control person in connection with the securities being registered, we will,
unless in the opinion of our counsel the matter has been settled by a controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the
question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final
adjudication of such issue.

ITEM 15. RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES.

On December 9, 2010, Foreclosure Solutions sold 5,000,000 restricted shares of common stock to H.J. Cole for services valued at
$500.  Foreclosure Solutions relied in Section 4(2) of the Securities Act as its exemption from registration when it issued the shares of
common stock to Mr. Cole. Mr. Cole agreed to hold the shares for investment purposes only and to transfer such shares only in a registered
offering or in reliance upon an exemption therefrom.

In December 2010, January 2011 and February 2011, we issued 2,000,000 shares of our common stock to 35 investors at a price of $0.03 per
share in exchange for aggregate cash proceeds of $60,000, as described more fully below:

·  on December 28, 2010, we issued 1,020,000 shares of our common stock to six investors at a price of $0.03 per share in exchange
for aggregate cash proceeds of $30,600;

 
 
 

 



 

·  on January 4, 2011, we issued 554,000 shares of our common stock to three investors at $0.03 per share for aggregate cash
proceeds of $16,620;

·  on January 6, 2011, we issued 134,000 shares of our common stock to one investor at $0.03 per share for cash proceeds of $4,020;

·  on January 11, 2011, we issued 10,000 shares of our common stock to one investor at $0.03 per share for cash proceeds of $300;

·  on January 14, 2011, we issued 97,000 shares of our common stock to four investors at $0.03 per share for aggregate cash
proceeds of $2,910;

·  on January 20, 2011, we issued 10,000 shares of our common stock to one investor at $0.03 per share for cash proceeds of $300;

·  on January 26, 2011, we issued 10,000 shares of our common stock to one investor at $0.03 per share for cash proceeds of $300;

·  on February 3, 2011, we issued 155,000 shares of our common stock to 16 investors at $0.03 per share for aggregate cash proceeds
of $4,650; and

·  on February 9, 2011, we issued 10,000 shares of our common stock to two investors at a price of $0.03 per share in exchange for
aggregate cash proceeds of $300.

1,835,000 of these shares were issued pursuant to an exemption from registration requirements of the Securities Act provided by Section 506
of Regulation D of the Securities Act, such exemption being available based on information obtained from the investors to the private
placement, including that the investors were “accredited investors,” as that term is defined in Regulation D under the Securities Act.  

The remaining 165,000 of these shares were issued in reliance upon an exemption from registration pursuant to Regulation S under the
Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securities Act”).  Our reliance upon Rule 903 of Regulation S was based on the fact that the sales of the
securities were completed in an “offshore transaction”, as defined in Rule 902(h) of Regulation S.  We did not engage in any directed selling
efforts, as defined in Regulation S, in the United States in connection with the sale of the securities. Each investor was not a U.S. person, as
defined in Regulation S, and was not acquiring the securities for the account or benefit of a U.S. person.

ITEM 16. EXHIBITS.

Exhibit No. Description
 
 
3.1 Certificate of Formation of Foreclosure Solutions, Inc. 
3.2 Bylaws of Foreclosure Solutions, Inc. 
4.1 Form of specimen stock certificate for Common Stock. 
10.1 Agreement with iHouse Web Solutions. 
10.2 Agreement with North Texas Real Estate Information Systems, Inc. 
23.1 Consent of Turner Stone & Company, LLP. 
 

 
 

 



 
 
ITEM 17. UNDERTAKINGS.

The registrant hereby undertakes:

1. To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:

(i)  To include any prospectus required by section 10(a)(3) of the securities act;

(ii)  To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most
recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the
information set forth in the registration statement.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of
securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any
deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus
filed with the SEC pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than
20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the “Calculation of Registration Fee’ table in the
effective registration statement; and

(iii)  To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the prospectus or
any material change to such information in the registration statement;

2. That for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act, each post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new
registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial
bona fide offering thereof;

3. To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the
termination of the offering; and

4. That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the
securities, the registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless
of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any
of the following communications, the registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such
purchaser:
 
 (i)Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule

424;

 (ii)Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the registrant or used or referred to by
the registrant;

 (iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the
registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the registrant; and

  
 (iv)Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the registrant to the purchaser.

 
 
 

 



 
 
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the
registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the SEC such
indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.  

In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by
a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit incurred or paid by a director, officer or
controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or
controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has
been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against
public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

Each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements
relying on Rule 430B or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration
statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness.  Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or
prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the
registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to
such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration
statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.
 
 
 

 



 

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized in the City of Dallas, State of Texas on March 31, 2011.
 
 
 FORECLOSURE SOLUTIONS, INC.  
    
 By: /s/ H.J. Cole                                                   
  H.J. Cole  
  President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Director  

 

In accordance with the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the
capacities stated on March 31, 2011:

Signature Title
/s/ H.J. Cole                                                                             President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Director (Principal Executive

Officer, Principal Financial Officer, and Principal Accounting
Officer)

 
 



 



 
Exhibit 3.1

Form 201

CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION – FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION

of

FORECLOSURE SOLUTIONS, INC.

Article 1 – Entity Name and Type

The filing entity being formed is a for-profit corporation.  The name of the entity is:

Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.

Article 2 – Registered Agent and Registered Office

The initial registered agent is an individual resident of the state whose name is set forth below:

H.J. Cole
 

The business address of the registered agent and the registered office address is:

2502 Live Oak Street, Suite 205
Dallas, Texas 75204

Article 3 – Directors

The number of directors constituting the initial board of directors is one and the name and address of the person who is to serve as director
until the first annual meeting of shareholders or until his successor is elected and qualified are as follows:

H.J. Cole
2502 Live Oak Street, Suite 205

Dallas, Texas 75204

Article 4 – Authorized Shares

The corporation is authorized to issue two classes of shares of stock to be designated as “Common Stock” and “Preferred
Stock.”  The total number of shares that the corporation shall have the authority to issue is 200,000,000.   The total number of shares of
Common Stock shall be 190,000,000, and each such share shall have a par value of $0.0001; and the total number of shares of Preferred
Stock shall be 10,000,000, and each such share shall have a par value of $0.0001.

 
 

 
 



 

( a )           Common Stock.  The corporation is authorized to issue shares of Common Stock from time to time, which shall have all of the
rights normally associated with shares of common stock under the Texas Business Organizations Code.

( b )           Preferred Stock.  The corporation is authorized to issue shares of Preferred Stock from time to time in one or more series
or classes, each such share or class to have such distinctive designation or title as may be fixed by resolution of the board of directors of the
corporation, duly adopted prior to the issuance of any shares thereof.  Each such series or class shall have such voting powers, if any, and
such preferences and/or other special rights, with such qualifications, limitations, or restrictions of such preferences and/or rights as shall be
stated in the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of such series or class of shares of Preferred Stock.

Article 5 – Purpose

The purpose for which the corporation is formed is for the transaction of any and all lawful business for which a for-profit corporation may
be organized under the Texas Business Organizations Code.

Supplemental Provisions/Information

None

Organizer

The name and address of the organizer:

Siobhán F. Kratovil
2651 N. Harwood, Suite 200

Dallas, Texas 75201

Effectiveness of Filing

This document becomes effective when the document is filed by the Secretary of State.
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Execution

The undersigned signs this document subject to the penalties imposed by law for the submission of a materially false or fraudulent
instrument.

Date:           December 8, 2010 Signature of Organizer
  
  
 /s/ Siobhán F. Kratovil                                                                
 Siobhán F. Kratovil
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OF

Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.
A Texas For-Profit Corporation
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BYLAWS

of

Foreclosure Solutions, Inc.

A Texas For-Profit Corporation
__________________________________________________________________

ARTICLE ONE:  OFFICES

1 . 0 1           Registered Office and Agent.  The registered office and registered agent of Foreclosure Solutions, Inc. (hereinafter
referred to as the "Corporation") shall be as designated from time to time by the appropriate filing by the Corporation in the office of the
Secretary of State of Texas.

1.02           Other Offices.  The Corporation may also have offices at such other places, both within and without the State of Texas,
as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine or the business of the Corporation may require.

ARTICLE TWO:  SHAREHOLDERS

2.01           Place of Meetings.  All annual meetings of shareholders shall be held at such place, within or without the State of Texas,
as may be designated by the Board of Directors and stated in the notice of the meeting or in a duly executed waiver of notice thereof.  Special
meetings of shareholders may be held at such place, within or without the State of Texas, as shall be stated in the notice of the meeting or in
a duly executed waiver of notice thereof.  If no place for a meeting is designated, it shall be held at the registered office of the Corporation.

2 . 0 2           Annual Meeting.  The annual meetings of shareholders shall be held on a date and at a time to be determined by the
Board of Directors.  At the annual meeting, the shareholders shall elect directors and transact such other business as may properly be
brought before the meeting.

2.03           Special Meetings. Only such business shall be transacted at a special meeting as may be stated or indicated in the notice
of such meeting.  Special meetings of the shareholders may be called by (a) the President, the Board of Directors, the executive committee
of the Board of Directors, or such other persons as may be authorized in the Certificate of Formation of the Corporation (the “Certificate”);
or (b) the holders of at least ten percent (10%) of all shares entitled to vote at the special meeting, unless the Certificate provides for a
percentage of shares greater or less than ten percent (10%), in which event a special meeting may be called by the holders of at least the
percentage of shares specified in the Certificate.  Upon request in writing to the President, Vice President or Secretary by any person or
persons entitled to call a meeting of shareholders, the officer shall promptly cause a written notice to be given to the shareholders entitled to
vote that a meeting will be held on a date and at a time, fixed by the officer, not less than ten (10) days after the date of receipt of the
request.  If the notice is not given within seven (7) days after the date of receipt of the request, the person or persons calling the meeting
may fix the date and time of the meeting and give the notice in the manner provided in these Bylaws.  If not otherwise stated in or fixed in
accordance with these Bylaws, the record date for determining shareholders entitled to call a special meeting is the date on which the first
shareholder receives the notice of such meeting.  Nothing contained in this section shall be construed as limiting, fixing, or affecting the time
or date on which a meeting of shareholders called by action of the Board of Directors may be held.

 
 

 
 



 

2 . 0 4           List of Shareholders.  At least ten (10) days before each meeting of shareholders, a complete list of the shareholders
entitled to vote at such meeting, arranged in alphabetical order, with the address and the number of voting shares registered in the name of
each, will be prepared by the officer or agent having charge of the stock transfer books.  Such list will be kept on file at the registered office
of the Corporation for a period of ten (10) days prior to such meeting and will be subject to inspection by any shareholder at any time during
usual business hours.  Such list will be produced and kept open at the time and place of the meeting during the whole time thereof, and will
be subject to the inspection of any shareholder who may be present.  The original stock transfer book shall be prima facie evidence as to who
are the shareholders entitled to examine such list or to vote at any such meeting of shareholders.  However, failure to prepare and to make
available such list in the manner provided in this section shall not affect the validity of any action taken at the meeting.

2 . 0 5           Notice.  Written or printed notice stating the place, day, and hour of each meeting of shareholders and, in case of a
special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be delivered not less than ten (10) days or more than sixty
(60) days before the date of the meeting.  Notice must be delivered either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the President, the
Secretary, or the officer or person calling the meeting, to each shareholder of record entitled to vote at such meeting. If mailed, such notice
will be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail, addressed to the shareholder at his or her address as it appears on
the stock transfer books of the Corporation, with postage thereon prepaid.  When a meeting of shareholders is adjourned for thirty (30) days
or more, notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting.  When a meeting is adjourned for less than
thirty (30) days, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of the time and place of the adjourned meeting or of the business to be transacted
thereat, other than by announcement at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken.

2.06           Quorum.  The holders of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote, present in person or represented by proxy,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of shareholders, except as otherwise provided by law, the Certificate, or these Bylaws.  If a quorum
shall not be present or represented at any meeting of shareholders, a majority of the shareholders entitled to vote at the meeting who are
present in person or represented by proxy may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the
meeting, until a quorum shall be present or represented.  At any reconvening of an adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present or
represented, any business may be transacted that could have been transacted at the original meeting as originally notified and called if a
quorum had been present or represented.  The shareholders present at a duly organized meeting may continue to transact business
notwithstanding the withdrawal of some shareholders prior to adjournment, provided that the holders of at least one-third (1/3) of the shares
entitled to vote continue to be represented at such meeting.

2 . 0 7           Majority Vote.  The vote of the holders of a majority of the shares entitled to vote at a meeting at which a quorum is
present shall decide any question brought before such meeting, unless the question is one on which, by express provision of law, the
Certificate, or these Bylaws, the vote of a greater number of shares is required, in which case such express provision shall govern and control
the decision of such question.

2.08           Voting of Shares.  Each outstanding share, regardless of class, shall be entitled to one vote on each matter submitted to a
vote at a meeting of shareholders, except to the extent that the voting rights of the shares of any class are limited or denied by the Certificate
or the Texas Business Organizations Code (the “TBOC”).  At any election for directors, every shareholder entitled to vote in such election
shall have the right to vote, in person or by proxy, the number of shares owned by such shareholder for as many persons as there are director
positions to be filled with respect to which the shareholder has the right to vote, and shareholders are expressly prohibited from cumulating
their votes in any election for directors of the Corporation.  Treasury shares, shares owned by another corporation that is owned or controlled
by the Corporation, and shares held by the Corporation in a fiduciary capacity shall not be shares entitled to vote or to be counted in
determining the total number of outstanding shares of the Corporation.  Shares held by an administrator, executor, guardian, or conservator
may be voted by him or her, either in person or by proxy, without transfer of such shares into his or her name so long as
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such shares form a part of the estate and are in the possession of the estate being served by him or her.  Shares standing in the name of a
trustee may be voted by him or her, either in person or by proxy, only after the shares have been transferred into his or her name as
trustee.  Shares standing in the name of a receiver may be voted by such receiver, and shares held by or under the control of a receiver may
be voted by such receiver without transfer of such shares into his or her name if authority to do so is contained in the court order by which
such receiver was appointed.  Shares standing in the name of another domestic or foreign corporation of any type or kind may be voted by
such officer, agent, or proxy as the bylaws of such corporation may provide or, in the absence of such provision, as the board of directors of
such corporation may by resolution determine.  A shareholder whose shares are pledged shall be entitled to vote such shares until they have
been transferred into the name of the pledgee, and thereafter the pledgee shall be entitled to vote such shares.

2 . 0 9           Proxies.  At any meeting of shareholders, every shareholder having the right to vote may vote either in person or by a
proxy executed in writing by the shareholder or the shareholder’s duly authorized attorney-in-fact.  A telegram, telex, cablegram,  or similar
transmission by the shareholder, or a photographic, photostatic, facsimile, or similar reproduction of a writing executed by the shareholder,
shall be treated as an execution in writing for the purposes of this section.  Each such proxy shall be filed with the Secretary of the
Corporation before or at the time of the meeting.  No proxy shall be valid after eleven (11) months from the date of its execution, unless
otherwise provided in the proxy.  If no date is stated on a proxy, such proxy shall be presumed to have been executed on the date of the
meeting at which it is to be voted.  Each proxy shall be revocable unless expressly provided therein to be irrevocable and if, and only so long
as, it is coupled with an interest sufficient in law to support an irrevocable power.  Voting on any question or in any election may be by voice
or show of hands unless the presiding officer orders or any shareholder demands that voting be by written ballot.

2.10           Presiding Officials at Meetings.  At every meeting of the shareholders, the chairman of the Board of Directors or, in his
or her absence, the President or, in his or her absence, a person appointed at the meeting, shall preside, and the Secretary shall prepare
minutes.

2 .11           Election Inspectors.  In advance of any meeting of shareholders, the Board of Directors may appoint any persons, other
than nominees for office, as inspectors of election to act at such meeting or any adjournment thereof.  If inspectors of election are not so
appointed, the chairman of any such meeting may, and on the request of any shareholder or the shareholder’s proxy shall, appoint inspectors
of election at the meeting.  The number of  inspectors shall be either one or three.  If appointed at a meeting on the request of one or more
shareholders or proxies, the majority of shares present shall determine whether one or three inspectors are to be appointed.  In case any
person appointed as inspector fails to appear or fails or refuses to act, the vacancy may be filled by appointment by the Board of Directors in
advance of the meeting, or at the meeting by the person acting as chairman.  The inspectors of election shall (a) determine the number of
shares outstanding and the voting power of each, the shares represented at the meeting, the existence of a quorum, and the authenticity,
validity and effect of proxies; (b) receive votes, ballots or consents; (c) hear and determine all challenges and questions in any way arising in
connection with the right to vote; (d) count and tabulate all votes or consents and determine the result; and (e) do such acts as may be proper
to conduct the election or vote with fairness to all shareholders.  The inspectors of election shall perform their duties impartially, in good
faith, to the best of their ability and as expeditiously as is practical.  If there are three inspectors of election, the decision, act or certificate of
a majority is effective in all respects as the decision, act or certificate of all.  On request of the chairman of the meeting or of any shareholder
or his or her proxy, the inspectors shall make a report in writing of any challenge or question or matter determined by them and execute a
certificate of any fact found by them.  Any report or certificate made by them is prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein.
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2.12           Closing of Transfer Books; Record Date.  For the purpose of determining shareholders entitled to notice of, or to vote at,
any meeting of shareholders or any reconvening thereof, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend, or in order to make a determination
of shareholders for any other proper purpose, the Board of Directors may provide that the stock transfer books of the Corporation shall be
closed for a stated period but not to exceed in any event sixty (60) days.  If the stock transfer books are closed for the purpose of determining
shareholders entitled to notice of, or to vote at, a meeting of shareholders, such books shall be closed for at least ten (10) days immediately
preceding such meeting.  In lieu of closing the stock transfer books, the Board of Directors may fix in advance a date as the record date for
any such determination of shareholders, such date in any case to be not more than sixty (60) days and, in case of a meeting of shareholders,
not less than ten (10) days prior to the date on which the particular action requiring such determination of shareholders is to be taken.  If the
stock transfer books are not closed and if no record date is fixed for the determination of shareholders entitled to notice of, or to vote at, a
meeting of shareholders or entitled to receive payment of a dividend, the date on which the notice of the meeting is to be mailed or the date
on which the resolution of the Board of Directors declaring such dividend is adopted, as the case may be, shall be the record date for such
determination of shareholders.

ARTICLE THREE:  DIRECTORS

3 . 0 1           Management.  The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of the Board of
Directors, who may exercise all powers of the Corporation and do all lawful acts and things as are not by law, the Certificate, or these
Bylaws directed or required to be exercised or done by the shareholders.

3 . 0 2           Number; Election; Term; Qualification.  The first Board of Directors shall consist of the number of directors named in
the Certificate.  Thereafter, the number of directors that shall constitute the entire Board of Directors shall be determined by resolution of the
Board of Directors at any meeting thereof or by the shareholders at any meeting thereof, but shall never be less than one.  No decrease in the
number of directors will have the effect of shortening the term of any incumbent director.  At each annual meeting of shareholders, directors
shall be elected, and each director shall hold office until his or her successors is elected and qualified or until his or her earlier death,
resignation, or removal from office.  No director need be a shareholder, a resident of the State of Texas, or a citizen of the United States.

3.03           Removal.  At any meeting of shareholders called expressly for that purpose, any director or the entire Board of Directors
may be removed, with or without cause, by a vote of the holders of a majority of the shares then entitled to vote on the election of
directors.  If any or all directors are so removed, new directors may be elected at the same meeting.

3 . 0 4           Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors by death, resignation, removal, or otherwise may be filled by an
affirmative vote of at least a majority of the remaining directors though less than a quorum of the Board of Directors.  A director elected to
fill a vacancy will be elected for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office.  A directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in
the number of directors may be filled by the Board of Directors for a term of office only until the next election of one or more directors by
the shareholders.

3.05           First Meeting.  Each newly elected Board of Directors may hold its first meeting, if a quorum is present, for the purpose
of organization and the transaction of business immediately after and at the same place as the annual meeting of shareholders, and no notice
of such meeting shall be necessary.
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3 . 0 6           Regular Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held without notice at such times and places,
within or without the State of Texas, as may be designated from time to time by resolution of the Board of Directors and communicated to all
directors.  Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held when and if needed, and no more than one regular meeting of the Board
of Directors shall be required in any calendar year.

3 . 0 7           Special Meetings.  A special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held whenever called by any director at such
time and place, within or without the State of Texas, as such director shall designate in the notice of such special meeting.  The director
calling any special meeting shall cause oral or written notice of such special meeting to be given to each director at least twenty-four (24)
hours before such special meeting.  Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any special meeting of the Board of
Directors need be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of any special meeting.

3 . 0 8           Quorum; Majority Vote .  At all meetings of the Board of Directors, a majority of the directors fixed in the manner
provided in these Bylaws shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.  If a quorum is not present at a meeting, a majority of the
directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than an announcement at the meeting, until a quorum is
present.  The vote of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is in attendance shall be the act of the Board of
Directors, unless the vote of a different number is required by law, the Certificate, or these Bylaws.

3 . 0 9           Procedure; Minutes.  At meetings of the Board of Directors, business shall be transacted in such order as the Board of
Directors may determine from time to time.  The Board of Directors shall appoint at each meeting a person to preside at the meeting and a
person to act as secretary of the meeting.  The secretary of the meeting shall prepare minutes of the meeting that shall be delivered to the
Secretary of the Corporation for placement in the minute books of the Corporation.

3.10           Presumption of Assent.  A director of the Corporation who is present at any meeting of the Board of Directors at which
action on any matter is taken shall be presumed to have assented to the action unless his or her dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the
meeting or unless he or she shall file his or her written dissent to such action with the person acting as secretary of the meeting before the
adjournment thereof, or shall forward any dissent by certified or registered mail to the Secretary of the Corporation immediately after the
adjournment of the meeting.  Such right to dissent shall not apply to a director who voted in favor of such action.

3 .11           Interested Directors. No contract or transaction between the Corporation and one or more of its directors or officers, or
between the Corporation and any other corporation, partnership, association or other organization in which one or more of the Corporation’s
directors or officers are directors or officers or have a financial interest, will be void or voidable solely for this reason, solely because the
director or officer is present at or participates in the meeting of the Board of Directors or committee thereof that authorizes the contract or
transaction, or solely because his, her, or their votes are counted for such purpose, if:  (i) the material facts as to his or her relationship or
interest and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the Board of Directors or the committee, and the Board of
Directors or committee in good faith authorizes the contract or transaction by the affirmative vote of a majority of the disinterested directors,
even though the disinterested directors be less than a quorum; (ii) the material facts as to his or her relationship or interest and as to the
contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the shareholders entitled to vote thereon, and the contract or transaction is specifically
approved in good faith by vote of the shareholders; or (iii) the contract or transaction is fair as to the Corporation as of the time it is
authorized, approved or ratified by the Board of Directors, a committee thereof or the shareholders.  Common or interested directors may be
counted in determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of the Board of Directors or of a committee that authorizes the contract or
transaction.
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3 . 1 2           Compensation.  Directors, in their capacity as directors, may receive, by resolution of the Board of Directors, a stated
salary or a fixed sum and expenses of attendance, if any, for attending meetings of the Board of Directors.  No director shall be precluded
from serving the Corporation in any other capacity or receiving compensation therefor.

3.13           Chairman of the Board. The Board of Directors may, in its discretion, choose a Chairman of the Board from among the
directors on the Board of Directors who will preside at all meetings of the shareholders and of the Board of Directors and will be an ex
officio member of all committees of the Board of Directors.  During the absence or disability of the President, the Chairman will exercise the
powers and perform the duties of the President. The Chairman will have such other powers and will perform such other duties as shall be
designated by the Board of Directors. The Chairman shall serve until a successor is chosen and qualified, but may be removed at any time by
the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board of Directors.

3 .14           Committees. The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the full Board of Directors, may designate
from among its members one or more committees, each of which, to the extent provided in such resolution, shall have and may exercise all
of the authority of the Board of Directors, except that no such committee shall have the authority of the Board of Directors in reference to
(a) amending the Certificate; (b) proposing a reduction of the stated capital of the Corporation in the manner permitted by Section 21.253 of
the TBOC; (c) approving a plan of merger or share exchange of the Corporation; (d) recommending to the shareholders the sale, lease or
exchange of all or substantially all of the property and assets of the Corporation otherwise than in the usual and regular course of its
business; (e) recommending to the shareholders a voluntary dissolution of the Corporation or a revocation thereof; (f) amending, altering or
repealing these Bylaws or adopting new bylaws of the Corporation; (g) filling vacancies on the Board of Directors or any such committee;
(h) electing or removing officers of the Corporation or members of any such committee; (i) fixing the compensation of any member of such
committee; or (j) altering or repealing any resolution of the Board of Directors.  Unless the resolution designating a particular committee so
provides, no committee of the Board of Directors shall have the authority to authorize a distribution or to authorize the issuance of shares of
the Corporation.  Vacancies in the membership of any such committee shall be filled by the Board of Directors at a regular or special
meeting of the Board of Directors.  Any such committee shall keep regular minutes of its proceedings and report the same to the Board of
Directors when required.  The designation of a committee of the Board of Directors and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate
to relieve the Board of Directors, or any member thereof, of any responsibility imposed by law.  Each director shall be deemed to have
assented to any action of the executive committee or any other  committee, unless the director shall, within seven (7) days after receiving
actual or constructive notice of such action, deliver his or her written dissent thereto to the Secretary of the Corporation. Members of each
committee shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE FOUR:  GENERAL PROVISIONS RELATING TO MEETINGS

4.01           Notice.  Whenever by law, the Certificate, or these Bylaws notice is required to be given to any shareholder, director, or
committee member and no provision is made as to how such notice shall be given, it shall be construed to mean that notice may be given, in
writing, either (i) in person, receipt acknowledged; (ii) by certified mail, return receipt requested; or (iii) by Federal Express, UPS, Airborne
Express, or other national carrier, receipt acknowledged.  Any notice required or permitted to be given hereunder (other than personal notice)
shall be addressed to such shareholder, director, or committee member at his or her address as it appears on the books on the Corporation or,
in the case of a shareholder, on the stock transfer records of the Corporation or at such other place as such shareholder, director, or
committee member is known to be at the time notice is mailed or transmitted.  Any notice required or permitted to be given by mail shall be
deemed to be delivered and given at the time when such notice is deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid.  Any notice required
or permitted to be given by telegram, telex, cable, telecopy or facsimile transmission, or similar means, shall be deemed to be delivered and
given at the time transmitted.
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4 . 0 2           Waiver of Notice.  Whenever by law, the Certificate, or these Bylaws any notice is required to be given to any
shareholder, director, or committee member of the Corporation, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such
notice, whether before or after the time notice should have been given, shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice.  Attendance of a
director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a director attends a meeting for the express purpose of
objecting to the transaction of any business on the ground that the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

4.03           Telephone and Similar Meetings.  Shareholders, directors, or committee members may participate in and hold a meeting
by means of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can
hear each other.  Participation in such a meeting shall constitute presence in person at such meeting, except where a person participates in the
meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business on the ground that the meeting is not lawfully called or
convened.

4 .04           Action by Written Consent.  Any action that may be taken, or is required by law, the Certificate, or these Bylaws to be
taken, at a meeting of shareholders, directors, or committee members may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice, and without a
vote, if a consent in writing setting forth the action so taken shall be (a) in the case of shareholders, signed and bear the date of signature by
shareholders having not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to take such action at a meeting at which the
holders of all shares entitled to vote on the action were present and voted with respect to the subject matter thereof; or (b) in the case of
directors or committee members, signed by all directors or committee members, as the case may be, entitled to vote with respect to the
subject matter thereof.  Any such consent shall have the same force and effect as a vote of such shareholders, directors, or committee
members, as the case may be, and may be stated as such in any document filed with the Secretary of State of Texas or in any certificate or
other document delivered to any person.  The consent may be in one or more counterparts, and the signed consent shall be placed in the
minute book of the Corporation.

ARTICLE FIVE:  OFFICERS AND OTHER AGENTS

5 . 0 1           In General.  The officers of the Corporation will be elected by the Board of Directors and will be a President and a
Secretary.  The Board of Directors may also elect Vice Presidents, Assistant Vice Presidents, a Treasurer, Assistant Secretaries and Assistant
Treasurers, and such other officers and agents as the Board of Directors may deem  desirable.  Any two or more offices may be held by the
same person.  No officer or agent need be a shareholder, a director, a resident of the State of Texas, or a citizen of the United States.

5.02           Election.  The Board of Directors, at its first meeting after each annual meeting of shareholders, shall elect a President, a
Secretary, and such other officers as they deem appropriate, none of whom must be a member of the Board of Directors.  The Board of
Directors then, or from time to time, may also elect or appoint one or more other officers or agents as it shall deem advisable.  Each officer
or agent shall hold office for the term for which he or she is elected or appointed and until his or her successor has been elected or appointed
and qualified.  Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors electing or appointing an officer or agent, his or her
term of office shall extend to and expire at the meeting of the Board of Directors following the next annual meeting of shareholders or, if
earlier, at his or her death, resignation, or removal.
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5 . 0 3           Removal.  Any officer or agent elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by a majority of the
Board of Directors only if, in the judgment of a majority of the Board of Directors, the best interests of the Corporation will be served
thereby, but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so removed.  Election or appointment of an
officer or agent shall not of itself create contract rights.

5.04           Vacancies.  Any vacancy occurring in any office of the Corporation may be filled by the Board of Directors.

5 .05           Authority.  Officers shall have such authority and perform such duties in the management of the Corporation as are set
forth in these Bylaws or, to the extent not inconsistent with these Bylaws, as specifically designated in the resolution of the Board of
Directors creating such position and appointing or electing such person.

5 . 0 6           Compensation.  The compensation, if any, of officers shall be fixed, increased, or decreased from time to time by the
Board of Directors; provided, however, that the Board of Directors may, by resolution, delegate to any one or more officers of the
Corporation the authority to fix such compensation.

5.07           Employment and Other Contracts. The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers or agent or agents of the
Corporation to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name or on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority
may be general or confined to specific instances.  The Board of Directors may, when it believes the interest of the Corporation will best be
served thereby, authorize executive employment contracts that will have terms no longer than ten years and contain such other terms and
conditions as the Board of Directors deems appropriate.  Nothing herein will limit the authority of the Board of Directors to authorize
employment contracts for shorter terms.

5.08           President. The President will be the chief executive officer of the Corporation and, subject to the control of the Board of
Directors, will supervise and control all of the business and affairs of the Corporation.  He or she will, in the absence of the Chairman of the
Board, preside at all meetings of the shareholders and the Board of Directors.  The President will have all powers and perform all duties
incident to the office of President and will have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board of Directors may from time to
time prescribe.

5 . 0 9           Vice Presidents. Each Vice President will have the usual and customary powers and perform the usual and customary
duties incident to the office of Vice President, and will have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board of Directors or
any committee thereof may from time to time prescribe or as the President may from time to time delegate to him or her.  In the absence or
disability of the President and the Chairman of the Board, a Vice President designated by the Board of Directors, or in the absence of such
designation the Vice Presidents in the order of their seniority in office, will exercise the powers and perform the duties of the President.

5 . 1 0           Secretary. The Secretary will attend all meetings of the shareholders and record all votes and the minutes of all
proceedings in a book to be kept for that purpose.  The Secretary will perform like duties for the Board of Directors and committees thereof
when required.  The Secretary will give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the shareholders and special meetings of the Board of
Directors.  The Secretary will keep in safe custody the seal of the Corporation.  The Secretary will be under the supervision of the
President.  The Secretary will have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board of Directors may from time to time
prescribe or as the President may from time to time delegate to him or her.
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5 . 1 1           Assistant Secretaries. The Assistant Secretaries in the order of their seniority in office, unless otherwise determined by
the Board of Directors, will, in the absence or disability of the Secretary, exercise the powers and perform the duties of the Secretary.  They
will have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe or as the President
may from time to time delegate to them.

5 .12           Treasurer. The Treasurer will have responsibility for the receipt and disbursement of all corporate funds and securities,
will keep full and accurate accounts of such receipts and disbursements, and will deposit or cause to be deposited all moneys and other
valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors.  The
Treasurer will render to the Directors whenever they may require it an account of the operating results and financial condition of the
Corporation, and will have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe or as
the President may from time to time delegate to him or her.

5.13           Assistant Treasurers. The Assistant Treasurers in the order of their seniority in office, unless otherwise determined by the Board
of Directors, will, in the absence or disability of the Treasurer, exercise the powers and perform the duties of the Treasurer.  They will have
such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe or as the President may from
time to time delegate to them.

5 . 1 4           Bonding. The Corporation may secure a bond to protect the Corporation from loss in the event of defalcation by any of the
officers, which bond may be in such form and amount and with such surety as the Board of Directors may deem appropriate.

ARTICLE SIX:  CERTIFICATES AND SHAREHOLDERS

6.01           Certificated and Uncertificated Shares.  The shares of the Corporation may be either certificated shares or uncertificated
shares.  As used herein, the term "certificated shares" means shares represented by instruments in bearer or registered form, and the term
"uncertificated shares" means shares not represented by such instruments and the transfers of which are registered upon books maintained for
that purpose by or on behalf of the Corporation.

6.02           Certificates for Certificated Shares.  The certificates for certificated shares of capital stock of the Corporation shall be in
such form as shall be approved by the Board of Directors in conformity with law.  The certificates shall be consecutively numbered, shall be
entered as they are issued in the books of the Corporation or in the records of the Corporation's designated transfer agent, if any, and shall
state the shareholder's name, the number of shares, and such other matters as may be required by law.  The certificates shall be signed by the
President or any Vice President and also by the Secretary, an Assistant Secretary, or any other officer, and may be sealed with the seal of the
Corporation or a facsimile thereof.  If any certificate is countersigned by a transfer agent or registered by a registrar, either of which is other
than the Corporation itself or an employee of the Corporation, the signatures of the foregoing officers may be a facsimile.

6 . 0 3           Lost, Stolen, or Destroyed Certificates.  The Corporation shall issue a new certificate in place of any certificate for
certificated shares previously issued if the registered owner of the certificate satisfies the following requirements:
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( a )           Claim.  The registered owner makes proof in affidavit form that a previously issued certificate for certificated
shares has been lost, destroyed, or stolen;

(b)           Timely Request.  The registered owner requests the issuance of a new certificate before the Corporation has notice
that the certificate has been acquired by a purchaser for value in good faith and without notice of an adverse claim;

( c )           Bond.  The registered owner gives a bond in such form, and with such surety or sureties, with fixed or open
penalty, as the Board of Directors may direct, in its discretion, to indemnify the Corporation (and its transfer agent and registrar, if
any) against any claim that may be made on account of the alleged loss, destruction, or theft of the certificate; and

( d )           Other Requirements.  The registered owner satisfies any other reasonable requirements imposed by the Board of
Directors.

When a certificate has been lost, destroyed, or stolen and the shareholder of record fails to notify the Corporation within a
reasonable time after he or she has notice of it, if the Corporation registers a transfer of the shares represented by the certificate before
receiving such notification, the shareholder of record is precluded from making any claim against the Corporation for the transfer or for a
new certificate.

6.04           Transfer of Shares.  With respect to certificated shares, upon surrender to the Corporation or the transfer agent of the Corporation
of a certificate representing shares duly endorsed or accompanied by proper evidence of succession, assignment, or authority to transfer, the
Corporation or its agent shall issue a new certificate to the person entitled thereto, cancel the old certificate, and record the transaction upon
its books.  With respect to uncertificated shares, upon delivery to the Corporation of proper evidence of succession, assignment, or authority
to transfer, the Corporation or its agent shall record the transaction upon its books.  When a transfer of shares is requested and there is
reasonable doubt as to the right of the person seeking the transfer, the Corporation or its transfer agent, before recording the transfer of the
shares on its books or issuing any certificate therefor, may require from the person seeking the transfer reasonable proof of such person’s
right to the transfer.  If there remains a reasonable doubt of the right to the transfer, the Corporation may refuse a transfer unless the person
gives adequate security or a bond of indemnity executed by a corporate surety or by two individual sureties satisfactory to the Corporation as
to form, amount and responsibility of sureties.  The bond shall be conditioned to protect the Corporation, its officers, transfer agents and
registrars, or any of them, against any loss, damage, expense or other liability to the owner of the shares by reason of the recordation of the
transfer or the issuance of a new certificate for shares.

6.05           Registered Shareholders.  The Corporation shall be entitled to treat the shareholder of record as the shareholder in fact of
any shares and, accordingly, shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in such shares on the part of any other
person, whether or not it shall have actual or other notice thereof, except as otherwise provided by law.

6 . 0 6           Legends.  If the Corporation is authorized to issue shares of more than one class, each certificate representing shares
issued by the Corporation (a) shall conspicuously set forth on the face or back of the certificate a full statement of (i) all of the designations,
preferences, limitations, and relative rights of the shares of each class authorized to be issued; and (ii) if the Corporation is authorized to issue
shares of any preferred or special class in series, the variations in the relative rights and preferences of the shares of each such series to the
extent they have been fixed and determined and the authority of the Board of Directors to fix and determine the relative rights and
preferences of subsequent series; or (b) shall conspicuously state on the face or back of the certificate that (i) such a statement is set forth in
the Certificate on file in the office of the Secretary of State; and (ii) the Corporation will furnish a copy of such statements to the record
holder of the certificate without charge upon written request to the Corporation at its principal place of business or registered office.
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If the Corporation issues any shares that are not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the transfer of any such

shares shall be restricted in accordance with an appropriate legend.

In the event any restriction on the transfer, or registration of the transfer, of shares shall be imposed or agreed to by the
Corporation, each certificate representing shares so restricted (a) shall conspicuously set forth a full or summary statement of the restriction
on the face of the certificate; (b) shall set forth such statement on the back of the certificate and conspicuously refer to the same on the face
of the certificate; or (c) shall conspicuously state on the face or back of the certificate that such a restriction exists pursuant to a specified
document and (i) that the Corporation will furnish to the record holder of the certificate without charge upon written request to the
Corporation at its principal place of business or registered office a copy of the specified document; or (ii) if such document is one required or
permitted by law to be and has been filed, that such specified document is on file in the office of the Secretary of State and contains a full
statement of such restriction.

ARTICLE SEVEN:  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

7.01           Dividends.  Subject to any restrictions of law or in the Certificate, dividends may be declared by the Board of Directors
at any meeting and may be paid in cash, in property, or in shares of capital stock of the Corporation.  Such declaration and payment shall be
at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

7 .02           Reserves.  The Board of Directors may create out of funds of the Corporation legally available therefor such reserve or
reserves as the Board of Directors from time to time, in its discretion, considers proper to provide for contingencies, to equalize dividends, or
to repair or maintain any property of the Corporation, or for such other purpose as the Board of Directors shall consider beneficial to the
Corporation.  The Board of Directors may modify or abolish any such reserve in the same manner.

7 . 0 3           Indemnification and Insurance.  The Corporation will indemnify its directors, officers, and other persons referenced in
the Certificate to the fullest extent permitted by the TBOC and may, if and to the extent authorized by the Board of Directors, so indemnify
any other person whom it has the power to indemnify against liability, reasonable expenses, or any other matters whatsoever.  The
Corporation may, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of the Corporation and any person
whom it has the power to indemnify under the TBOC, the Certificate, these Bylaws, or otherwise.

7.04           Books and Records.  The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account, shall keep minutes
of the proceedings of its shareholders, Board of Directors, and any committee thereof, and shall keep at its registered office or principal place
of business, or at the office of its transfer agent or registrar, a record of its shareholders, giving the names and addresses of all shareholders
and the number and class of shares held by each shareholder.

7.05           Fiscal Year.  The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be fixed by the Board of Directors, provided, however, that if such
fiscal year is not fixed by the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors does not defer its determination of the fiscal year, it shall be the
calendar year.

7 .06           Seal.  The seal, if any, of the Corporation shall be in such form as may be approved from time to time by the Board of
Directors.
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7.07           Checks.  All checks, drafts, or other orders for payment of money, notes, or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the
name of or payable to the Corporation may be signed or endorsed by the President and/or such officer or officers or such other person or
persons as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate.

7 . 0 8           Resignation.  A director, committee member, officer, or agent may resign by so stating at any meeting of the Board of
Directors or by giving written notice to the Board of Directors, the President, or the Secretary.  Such resignation shall take effect at the time
specified therein, or immediately if no time is specified.  Unless it specifies otherwise, a resignation is effective without being accepted.

7 .09           Securities of Other Corporations.  The President, or, in his or her absence, any Executive Vice President, shall have the
power and authority to transfer, endorse for transfer, vote, consent, or take any other action with respect to any securities of another issuer
that may be held or owned by the Corporation and to make, execute, and deliver any waiver, proxy, or consent with respect to any such
securities.

7 . 1 0           Amendment.  The power and authority to alter, amend, or repeal these Bylaws or to adopt new bylaws is vested in the
Board of Directors, subject to the power of the shareholders to change or repeal any bylaws so made.

7 .11           Invalid Provisions.  If any part of these Bylaws shall be held invalid or inoperative for any reason, the remaining parts,
so far as possible and reasonable, shall remain valid and operative.

7 .12           Headings.  The headings used in these Bylaws are for convenience only and do not constitute matter to be construed in
the interpretation of these Bylaws.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors on December 9, 2010.
 
 
 /s/ H.J. Cole                                 
 H.J. Cole, Secretary
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Exhibit 23.1
 

[Turner Stone & Company Logo]
 

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s Consent
 

The Board of Directors and Stockholders Foreclosurecat.com Holdings, Inc. Dallas, Texas
 

We consent to the use and inclusion in this Form S-1 Registration Statement and the Prospectus, which is part of this Registration Statement,
of our report dated March 31, 2011 on our audit of the balance sheets of Foreclosure Solutions, Inc. as of December 31, 2011, and the related
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows since inception on December 9, 2010 through December 31, 2011.
 
We also consent to the reference of our Firm under the caption “Experts” in the Registration Statement and Prospectus.
 

 
 
Turner Stone & Company, LLP

/s/ Turner Stone & Company, LLP

Turner Stone & Company, LLP
12700 Park Central Drive, Suite 1400
Dallas, Texas 75251
March 31, 2011


